Superintendent Board Members
Teresa Healy Jordan Dodson
Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie

Penny Velador

Nick Scott

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regular Board Meeting
October 28, 2020
Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

Mezeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. By request, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to modify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Office at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting
may be recorded.

AGENDA

Call to Order by Presiding Officer ,at p.m.

Roll Call:
Jordan Dodson, President
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk
Carrie Guthrie, Member
Penny Velador, Member
Nick Scott, Member
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVAL of AGENDA [Motion , Second A /1

Motion to go into Closed Session. [Motion , Second A

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under
the law to take action on matters that are not listed on the agenda.




CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:

1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:
a) Accept letter of Resignation from Athletic Director
b) Ratify Employment of Assistant Cook

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session - Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Empioyee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session. [Meotion , Second _J 11

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CLOSED SESSION ACTION ITEMS:

1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:
a) Accept letter of Resignation from Athletic Director
b) Ratify Employment of Assistant Cook
[Motion , Second A

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negatiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tuleiake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)



REPORTS

1. Financial Reports — Mrs. Thompson
a. Cash Flow Report
b. Cash Balances Report
c. Edward Jones Investment Statement

2 Athletic Report — Mrs. Brown
3 Tulelake Elementary School — Dr. Butler
4, High School/Superintendent Report — Mrs. Healy

a. Enroliment

5. Board Reports

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight’s agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to take
action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to comment on all agenda items as they
are presented this evening.

CONSENT AGENDA
The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually.
Requests by members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without
debate. Requests by the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking
action.
Approval of Consent Agenda
1. Review of consent agenda
2. Approval of consent agenda [Motion , Second A 711

1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1.1  Approve the Minutes of the September 30, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

2. Budget and Finance
2.1.1  Bills Listing



3. Board Policies

3.1.1 Adoption of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations May 2020
Board Policy 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Exhibit (1) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Exhibit (2) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures
Administrative Regulation 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures
Exhibit (3) 1312.3 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures
Exhibit (4) 1312.3 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures
Board Policy 1340 - Access to District Records
Administrative Regulation 1340 - Access to District Records
Administrative Regulation 3231 - Impact Aid
Board Policy 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications
Exhibit 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications
Board Policy 4113 - Assignment
Administrative Regulation 4113 - Assignment
Board Policy 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
Administrative Regulation 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
Exhibit 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodhorne Pathogens
Board Policy 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions
Administrative Regulation 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions
Board Policy 4151/4251/4351 - Employee Compensation
Board Policy 5141.5 - Mental Health
Board Policy 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment
Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment
Board Policy 6020 - Parent Involvement
Administrative Regulation 6020 - Parent Involvement
Board Policy 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances
Administrative Regulation 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances
Administrative Regulation 6173.4 - Title VI Indian Education Programs

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEM

A. SB820 Growth Funding Application LEA Information
CORRESPONDENCE
A. Letter from Leslie Corder, Modoc County Director of Fiscal Services Regarding Unaudited Actuals.
B. Letter from Misti Norby, Deputy Superintendent Regarding Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan.

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1. Items from the Board Calendar
2 Next Regular Board Meeting — November 18, 2020

ADJOURNMENT: Time p.m. [Motion , Second A/ 1



CLOSED SESSION



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT

P. O. Box 840
Tulelake, CA 95134

{930} 667-2285 FAX (530) 657-4293
Teresa Healy Principal/Superintendent
thealy@tbjusd.org

October 28, 2020

Nick Fenyves
5136 Nickolas Dr.
Klamath Falls, OR 97603

Dear Nick,

On behaif of the Board of Trustees of the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District, I accept your
letter of October 16, 2020, resigning your position as Co-Athletic Director.

I also want to take this opportunity to thank you for your hard work and dedication to the students of

our District.

Sincerely,

Teresa Healy
Superintendent/Principal



Ociober 16th 2020

Dear Teresa,

Please accept this letter as my formal notice of resignation from my position as Co-athletic
director effective immediately.

This resignation comes with great sorrow as | truly enjoyed being an athletic director over the
past 4 years with a short break in between. However due to the current situation of the covid 19
pandemic, | have made the decision to resign in order to better protect my family.

| would like to thank all who have helped out with Tulelake athletics throughout the years.

Thanks, Nick Fenyves



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

=]

TEM:
DATE: October 28, 2020

SUBJECT TITLE:
Ratify the Employment of an 8 Hour Assistant Cook.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Action:_X  Information: Discussion: Information/Discussion:___

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Following in-house/outside advertising for a new 8 Hour Assistant Cook 1 application
was received and the applicant was interviewed for the position.

PROPOSED PLAN/PROGRAM REPORT:

Ratify the employment of Elizabeth Woodson as the new 8 hour Assistant Cook.
SPECIFIC FINANCIAL TMPACT OF ACTION PROPOSED /TAKEN:

Hourly rate of $13.21 based on current Classified Contract Salary Schedule.
RECOMMENDATION:

Approval
ORIGINATOR:

Teresa Healy

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD:

Teresa Healy, Superintendent



FINANCIAL REPORTS



0589211

BOWES VITT  ETP98'6%9

ALWAVE I

el 9Lt Bl

05'vBL66Y date|ey 31y

10V Sn1asaY i) LRYS,
LY rOb L0 SLNVHYYM

il TOYAY A ANy ysen
Y7 G918y up sen

£E'PI569 L9LT60T'T ZT0V8°0ZF 9269418  bHOSETSET 1 wou b IS WOVLET'9
68'9K8°LET) (bgovg'zeT)  leguve’sel)  (00°000'0%) Sigjsued]
00'0 00'TS6'ECT REITRTo] 0000
i ST'868'T 0000021 303U 0000
000 00°0%L'pS SBAIBSAYISIOY Q000
{0g 155°5¢) 443 0000
th s SLYS8'TY 00°'9v9'T67'T saxe| Ausdold 0000
000 00°0%0'8T JRIDSd 13 V41E3S 0000
et (eeg'Lec) O0'E9E'TE [00ee8/¢)  00'v6b'SPL vdi oorT
Aleuonauos|p swi-aug
LTy e del (0 £¢1°5b4 00°0 6108 - 123 Jo1ig
{ VE LR IETERTH 00'6TT'SET'T 00'vi7'969°2 4401 0000
000 00'0 weapms SujuLIopad MoT TS/
00°098'0% uonesiy s507 Bujuies ozyvs
000 000 6L-CINOD  88EL
000 000 raq jold eakojdwy pajysser) TTEL
1brtia' 00°665'7 “t 00°96€°0T aausdu| 8y QTOL
000 00'0 1dNL 0699
n'es Lng s 00'ZLT0LT S L0t ZSVI6'EET JUBID BAQUBOU| 313 /8E9
208458 FAURETRN 00°289°0% 0z doig-Aiano] 00€9
000 00°0 6€ doud 0£79
o000 00 LTEILE A13jeg 7 UoNeINpI |0OYIS IBYY  0T09
00'195'21 00'20T'vZ dnmepL  coey
000 00°0 D3avSN  8eT¥
000 00'Z6LTT AlSML Z2TH
(80100] 00'70E‘9 gHed ‘ARl 9ZTY
00'05€ 00'B61'TC v Hed ‘f| 8L SEOV
00 EST'PIN 00'ESE'PIY uonesdiyiAl sso] uluieal  pzze
0 B0 00" TSO°EE 00°'S0Z2ET H3SS3-SIYVI 0T?E
00°9v0°6¥ D0°SES'09T 8L OTO0E
[ 9t6' TL9T6L 12916/ 00'665'85 Aapo] 00TT
000 00'Z6L'vY 51500 pajepuey 0070
000 00°0 VYN ZTO00
4390170 EEEIREINES 15090V 0T [ETXERED] LNV QuYanY ERIEY]
HS¥D V101 17/0202

1ene/000eAd -
LIMHLSIA TGOHDS AIIHNN LNIOT NISWYE IYTIINL



70'200°Z8r'c$

B0 080'G80'ES

LZ FEL'9EL'ES

98'G89'1L96'2$

9z LE£'90L €S

60°1L.20'952% Prge0'oezs 00'+£0'952$ GE£'820'9592% 95°ZF0'052$ JUnodJy aAlasay
/€'608°280'2% LaeLb's60'es G5'908'1.80'Z% Z6'8EV'S80'ZS 80'089'260'C$ S8U0[" piemp3
87'9.9'ce 8¥'9/9'c3 £Z'G69'cS £7'GR9'CH £2'660'c$ pun4 Aeino |eyde - oy pung
98'€GB'cS 98'¢66'c$ €0'¥.6'CS €0'#/B'c$ €0'746'€$ pun- anlasay |eads - /| pund
L0029'LE% 22'£08'Ge% BY 6.E'17./% ¥9'1L8/'6G% eL'zsz'Les pund eugisjed - ¢ pund
9t'€98'00L$ 6 LerLLLS L£'926'96% 12°960'08% L /pE'99% punj Uojeonp3 ynpy - || pund
/)'196'L68BS L9'62.'875$ 09°'80£'619% 2’ 190'96%$ L L 0PE'259% pun4 jeseusg - Lo pun
adue|ed 1oid aoue|eg lolld 20ue|eg 1014 mo:mmm 10114 aoue|eq l1ojd unoday
610z 'eZ Aew 610Z ‘tg sunp 610¢ 'zz Isnbny 6107 ‘6L Jeqwsaidag 6102 'L} 1800100

5008607 '€ St'220'LE6'ZS Z0'906'LE9'ZS £0'8.0'6EL'ES 1T YLZ PER'ES 06 ¥66'689'C$
Gy'2.0'95¢$ 08'9.0'952% LO'L80'95Z$ 9£°G80'96Z$ 1/ '680°06Z% Z6°€60'952% JUN00YY aAIasay
B6€2£9'8L1'Z$ Z0'G9.°9Z1L'2% GLLLE'221'ZS LLElr'oeL'zs G /0L'PEL'TS GZ'9L0'6EL'2S SQUO[ plemps
06°LE6% 06'LE6$ 06°LE6% LL'GLBS 6.G/8% 646/8% pund Aepno |eydeD - op puny
00'820'v$ 00'820'v$ 00'820'v$ 00'2¥0'vS 00°Zr0'v$ 00Z¥0'r$ pund salesay |eweds - /| pund
L9'¥Z9'LSS 82901 '€v$ 80'€C6'28% 9z'L18'99% FASA AV 98'8/5'95% pund eusleies - g pund
z0€9e'ees 62°058Z'18% G2 /86'v.% G0'¥20'0.$ £9'%98'65% oL ZLL'2G8 pund uopesnp3 ynpy - |1 pund
87'2Z€'9.9% 91'€99'8l¥$ €L 226'SLLE 75'082'L19$ 08 /%1269 86'09Z'9LL'L$ pund |eieuss - Lo pung
mu:m_mEgn_ aduejeqg ._O_._n_ ajuejeqg ._D_._n_ aduejeg 10Lid mu:m_mm ._0_‘_.m_ wo:w_mm ua.ung E:Ooo(
0z0z ‘oz fen 0Z0Z ‘L1 aunp ozoe ‘gz Ainp 0z0Z ‘0z 3snbny 020z ‘vz 1equisydag 0Z0Z ‘12 41290320

0207 1.2 120100 Jo SE sa2uejeqg Yses pajiouosalun usung

JoM}SIQ |00YIS pPayIun Julor uiseqg ayed|ny



L2 L2E'902'2S 68°/69'€0Z°Z$

AN AN
Buipug Buiuuibeg
1 (] OW
‘ 000'005%
000°000'1$ 1712890228 1Z'222'007'28 anjeA 19yiep Buipuy
000°00G' L% ——— S—

7969204 Lrrll'e- SNEA jusUsanL) uj eBueyy

000'000'2$ 00°Sle- 0062}~ sesuiedx3 pLie sos

T T . ) _ £9°9pF'ce £1°808' 1satell| ejgexe |

. 000°005'c% . .
Ze'628'Y ‘ebueyg P8'S86'021 ‘2% 68°L69'202'2% SN[EA 1931l BuluuiBag
GZ/0E/60 91 GZ/L0/60 poliad Jusing OE/08160 O3 0E1L0/1.0 0Z/08/60 ©1 02/10/60
21B(]-0}-1B3 ) POl R1INY)

AUYINNNS INTYA LINHVIN

DZDZ 'pg Jequeydss 0) pzoz '} Jeguieydag !i

31 4o | sBeg HOS AI4INN LNIOP NISYE 33v13TNL FaT

O-SLIEO001 $1. 2800
-0-L12- AN-an- W--00

o1 7



__ £v'9sg'lss' s

spuog ajqexe)

61.°180'6ES 00°00L LE LZ8'902'2% anjeA 19yl [EloL
&E.;%'.. 00'er0'sE 0s’0L 985" 1551 spuog a|qexe |
NRSPRe Bl'BE 0L'6Z 8L'0LL'7S9 siueleAInb % yseD

WO [Enuuy {1l an|EA 18YIely 51885y

pejewnssg LR poliad WsLme

AdWNNS LSSV

0zZ0zZ '0¢ Jequisides 0} 0z0z 'I Jeduisldes
0l 1o g ebed

= .

)
1.0-GL/E0-00-} 1. 2800
L0-L42- AN-an- W--00

l-6LE

FRETT Tyl p b R

HDS a34INN LNIOr NISYE Ixv13INL rds




£9'9rF'ses
BLoou| 1A

£2°898'%$

8LWODU| poLiad Uiy

]

L

PeAlBseY SWOSL]

3

0$
000°L$
000'7L$
000°12$
000'8z%
000'se$

000'2r$

£9'91p'aes £2°898'v% BWOI| PoLiad Jus LNy [ejo )
£9'9Fb'se £/'898'y Isaleju] a|gexe |
aLi poliad juaing

peAIRIBY auioaf

paAladay awoouj

AUYINNNS SWODNI

—

020z '0g Jequwsydeg o0} 0z0Z 'L Jeqweideg
0l Jo ¢ afed

10-642£0-00-) 1. 2800
LOmL22- An-an-w--00

L6le

P T SR

HOS A314INN LNIOr NISYE 3pY13InL raz

Hueqel]



60°0% £9'068'252% 29°068°2824- 0Z0g/6e/60 Ysen Buipuz

ELEV.L Y- CLERL D Ayanoy 1o31elN AsUoln 19N
oo'sel- ooszl- sosuadxg pue ss9 4
£2°808'p £1898'1 1s0181l| Sjgexe ]

00°0% 68'120'€52$ 68°1.20'¢524" 0202/10/60 useg buluuibeg
ysegp yseg ysen

[elol 3WoaY| jedistinig

AUYNANNS HEYD

0z0zZ 'o¢ Jeqwsidsg o) 0zZoz 'L Jleguweides FE IO R SNFRTE RN 2
0l ot aBed HOS azidiNn LNIOM Nisvd Ixy13InL rad

juedq;:,

L0-GLLE0-00-L ¥ 2800
VO-L4Z- An-adn- W--00

Lele



L) 00°0LY'F €l SELLLY 00°D00'SHZ SE'LLL'6bT pezs'LaL 000°000'5¢Z
1Z0zZ/9LLL oog'L
ao
{DOEYLEVE - PS slied xnols v N g oBued sijiepn
£9') 00'Z&F'L ov al'ziL'y 00'000'88 ol'zll'e8 0ZEE'L0L 000'000°88
bZ0ziz/e0 0sg )
as
29402rarl - (vsn)ijueg eug jepdes
sanssj ayelodion
spuog sjgexe)
61623 l'6e 00°0% 20°022'%59¢ B20/1'p59% sjusiealnb3 @ ysen je10 il
00°0% a0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% yseq |ejoy,
L) Z9'068'L5T 29068452 yseq slwoou)
LhL- £9'068'452- Z9'068'L5Z- yses jediourig
yseo
61°66% 168 60'0$ 8270.7'%89¢ 82°022'759% 1BYely Asuopyses ejo )
100 61'6¢ L6E Goo 81°014'v50 82'044'vG8 0000°1 082'042'159
€9/e#
AlOp4Biq0
E0ZASPRLE - JUSWILISAD UBdlaLIY sy
1) iey Asuopyseg
Sjuajeainbg @ ysen
BBl Jusing WO jenuuy O1|0J1104 ssoTuies 1500 ey anjep 1@e 201 Wiy aded/saleysg
pajewnsy palewisy 20y jo pazijeatun
jusa1ad uondinsag Anosg
YLEA LISSY

0Z0Z 'og Jequaides o) pzpz ') Jeqlis)deg

0l 1o g abed

L0-GLL20-00-4 #4 2300
LO-242- A\n-an- W--0

[

0

e a7 R T SO .

HOS Q3I4INN LNIOr NISYE Ixv137NL ras




6G°L

PIBIA JUsLIND pejewilsy

61'280'68¢ oool £p986'6.% 82°022'08L'2% 12'28¢'902'2% S]9ssy |elOL
00'850'68% g0l £r'955'62% 00°000'92%°L$ £1'966°166'LS spuog s|gexe] [ejol
00'870'se% g0l £7'986'61% 00°000°92%°L% £'965°165'1% sanss| ejelodio) [BjoL
sl 00'ZE0'? g0l 88°8.8'¢l 00'000'vZZ 88'8.G' /€2 0Z90°90) 000°000'VZZ
¥Z0Z/80/L) 008’}
ao
DIVHZLYS, - 1S ussy BN g sewep puolliey
99z 00696'9 61 EE'6L1'TT 00°000'L¥Z €T BLL'EST 0e0z 601 000°000'L¥E
¥Z0ZISE/ED 008'T
ao
grAMVYLSZI0 - AN wg wieodey jueg
£9°C 00°00€'9 80l 0s6LT' 7l 00'000'GZE 0G'GLE'6ET 08LE'901 000°000'6ZE
£7021ZTI20 008'C
ao
627105rG6. - dued sep sljes
gL'l 00'5L4'2Z L' 0S'BEY'S 00'000'05) 05'8€9'6G1 D6SL €01 000°000'051
ZEOZ/0TZL 058}
as
PAVDLGEZO - BN ued juBlawy
IB'Z ooarL'l 8C 92'669'2 00°000'85 97°669'09 0.¥9 %01 Q00 000'85
ZZ0Z/L 1 IS0 000'E
ao
6Y10ZLELL - BN HUBGRD
I8°C 00'05e'.L all GGGt LI 00°000'SkZ 55 G9¢E'95T DBES VO 000°000'svZ
ZZ0Z/0L/50 000'E
ao
SOXWLFLLO - oul sueg Jelia uee( Aajuels uveBiol
pl21A Ua1mng sU103U] [ERUUY oljoiiod ssoTjjues 1Ison Xe |l anfe 19y Ien 20114 juy ased/saleys
pajewinsyg pajeunIss |erol 1o pazijesiun
asiag uonduosag Ainoseg

{penuijuod) Ty 130 13S8Y

020Z '0g Jequsldes 0} 00z '} eqweides

S RO S ST e
0l lo g efied

HOS G3I4INN LNIOr NISYE IXUvY13TINL rda

Nueq:ll

2

L0"GLLEQ-00-L YL ZB0O0
LO-Le- An-an- W--00

L6LE



"SIy aU} uj ues AW sjUswWSeAU] InoA Jeym Jo eejuelent ou spiaold ksl pue siusunsaall ok g paules enjea Jenjoe ey usse.idal jou Aew
SEjeLlNse 8y | 'sUolsioep Xe} Jo 'Buipe) ‘Juswisaal) Bupjew Jaj Uo pslja; q 10U PINAYS PUE Ajuo sesodind [EUORELLIOJUY J0j pBPIACId SBIBLINSS 818 BWI0DU| [BNULY PSIBWEST PUE Pl8iA JUsiNg pelBwsg

‘uonelausb Juswisiels uey) Apusnbely sse| palepdn 8q Aew pue Aojjod [euleiul uo paseq pajepdn sJe sanjep 'pjos Jo 1uBnog eq PIN0Y sjesse yolym je saalld josyel A|luesssosu ou
Op UMMOYS SBN[eA "8n|eA [BuilLoU B Je 1o ‘snjea Jed J& 'panjeAjou S8 1o anjea shoiasld B Je pajos|el aq Aewl o|qe|iRAR J0U S| SNIBA JUSLIND B Y2IUM 10} S}98SY "S80IN0s [RUIsIXe Jayjo woy sanjea je pajoays.
8q Aew pepey Ajloignd jou sk 1By} slessy ‘a|qellal aq o) sn Aq peaeieg seolales Alshpuy) [e1ouBLl WOl seibojopoyisil UoReh|eA Ja sUalelonb esew Ujm BIUBPIOOIE Ul pshjea ale slesse pepen Alpligng

‘1senhel uodn papiaoid aq |jim (Ppesolosip jou ) Ajed Bupel pue uolinoexa aped) Jo sl

SAOVYSSIAW Tiv.iad LISSV

020z '0¢ lequaides 01 0zZozZ '| tequusideg L b 20l o aich s S T B 46 1 Moy T

0l Jo ; ebey HOS J3I4INN LNIOF NISYE 3Mv13INL ra3

yuee

LO0-GLLE0-00-L ¥1. 2800
LO-L42- AN-An- W--00

-BLE



82°021'081'2S 297068'252%- 29'068°162% 0202/08/60 22uejed Bulpuz

A 1D P4 90 10D Wy sl
€LEPLY €LerL'r 10 QZ/0E/6 - 0Z/L /6 POlB 8l L 10 S8SEYIING PaUIquIo] aseyaind

0Z/5Z/6 8n(l enieA Jed 000'LHZ UQ Ad L $/QSN 6197100
YZISEIE %0062 A O wg wijeodeH 3ueg
ZTELS'E uQ paulesisaleil| awoou| 1@ssy  0Z/9T/60

0Z0Z/L £/80 N4 L 0Z0Z/L0/90 Polied Jo4 pebreyd
Qa'sel- P8}o8||0] s8a4 1snil @84 (QcC/5Zi60

0Z/1Z/6 enQ SN[BA Jed 000’88 UO Ad L§/AsSN 8LE8B00°0
L2216 %059 L A O Yued euo fepded
LB LEL uQ paule3s isaisiu] swooll 1883y 0¢/1E/60

0Z/0Z/6 @NQA eNjeA Jed 000'0G) U0 Ad LE/ASN 12510070
ZT/0Tic) %058’ L G O BN yued juelslly
RREG uQ pauled Jsaseluy swioou) jessy  0Z/LZ/60

0Z/91/6 @nQ enjeA Jed 000'GFZ UO Ad L$/0SN 6Z5L00°0
LZ/9L/LL %008 L O O g obied siieph
Go'viE uQ paulejsslsiu] aluoou| j@ssy  0Z/91/60

0Z/1€/8 01 0Z/1/8 Wold }salsiu|
A 1D P4 Q0 1A0D WY 1Sl

0s'E uQ psuresisalsiu| autoou| lessy  02/10/60
50" 220'921'28 68°120'£52%" 68°L20'E52S 0202/1.0/60 @auepeg Bulnubag
1S0n NE | ysen yses uonduossd Aunloy pRisod
|ledisulig swoosu| a1l
TvL3d NOILOVSNYHL
0z0Z '0¢ Jegualdag 0} 0Z0z 'L Jequieides LA Oh Jaa At M T
0l jo g efed HOS a34INN LNIOF NISYd 3Xv13INL rdd

ueqciyl

1 0-G£££0-00-} ¥1. 2800
L0-Liz- ANran- W--00

L&l2



00°001. e1'985'165'LS 00'000°9.L%'L$ f10631e9 Jo |BYO |
98'LS €0'+92'908 00'000'L92 d3alvd 1oN
rO'8r o] T =) 00'000'sL 2 V/N
DNILYY S, AQo0m
00°001 £7'955°165'L§ 00°000°921'L$ fiofizies jo |ejo
lzee L1'852'00% 00'000'sot rzoz
LGl 0ssle'BeE 00°000'see gzoe
og LE'BB9'TLr 00'000'csh 2202
5812 [Regsiel-Reloln 00'000'cee LZoz
000 000 000 0z0Z
ALlENLYIN
floBaien anjen Jyiely SNBA Jig
10 eBejusoiay
#eoc €coc cecoe L0z 0coe
, 1 _ L ~ 1 v L ] a\mvo
\ _, %0L
|
_ i ctal e s vt ey
| | ALY %0Z
TR A LESIRIRETE P | %O0E
%0t
%08
AUYININNS anog

0Z0Z 'og Jequisydes o) pzpz 'L Jeqiua)des
0l jo g aBed

LO-GLI20-00-L 417300
L0-L42- AN-an- W--00

LALF

i

HOS A3I4INN LNIOr NISYE I¥v131nL ras




‘SpUn4 pepuI-peso|0 pue 'spun pepel] sbueyox3 'spund [emnjy pepn|oxe Uoljoas SiLj UILRIM pauleilod ele(

s39yssIN AUVININNS ANOE

00°001 er'96s°1L85°LS 00°000'92F' LS KioBsyes Jo jejo)

00’00l er955'1L65'L 00'000'94F' L G31vy LON
ONILYY 488

AloBimen anjen ey shjep led

jo abelusniad

(penuiuos) AHVYINIANS ANOY

0z0z '0¢ Jequisydes 0} 0zoZ 'L Jequisidas
0l 10 01 efied

L0-G..LE0-0071 1 €800
LO-L22- An-an- N--00

LBlZ

T2 2 TS B iR s Lt e S
HoS a3aldINn LNIOr NISYE IMYIIINL rad

ueqgiy




ATHLETIC REPORT



Honker Athletic Report

November 2020

Athletics:

*NSCIF has sent a letter to the State and County Health Departments asking for
permission that each county can decide on the status of youth sports.

-Right now, our first basketball game is scheduled for January 5th. First date of
practice is set for November 30th.

*Still gathering information on Youth Shooting Sports (what other schools are
doing for insurance, etc.)

*Looking for Grant opportunities to get our track resurfaced.



ELEMENTARY REPORT



Elementary Board Report

October 2020

Elementary enrollment is 224

We have 22 distance learners

End of Quarter/Trimester 1 is October 30. Minimum Day!
Student council officers are:

Q
@]

Co-Presidents: Ramsez Mendoza and Nahomi Aguilar
Vice President: Makyah Butler

o Treasurer: Lupita Tinoco

e}

Secretary: Jason Orr

Pumpkin Patch was on the 23rd. Students can wear costumes on the 30th and we will
have a virtual costume parade and a parade outside if the weather is nice.
November events:

o}

c O O 0 0 0O

PBIS Individual Rockstar Reward on Nov. 6

Site Council on Nov. 10th

No School for Veteran's Day on Nov. 11

PBIS Golden Rockstar Class Reward Nov. 13

Conferences are going to be virtual on Nov. 18. Minimum Day!
Minimum Day on November 20 in lieu of conferences

No School November 23-27 for Thanksgiving Break!




HIGH SCHOOL/SUPERINTENDENT
REPORT



01T 71-6
SL°65T 8-
asBueyd | 1Z/0707 | 0Z/6107
Vayv d
ECT1I1 71-6
£E'59T 8-
aduwy) | 1Z/0707 | 0T/6107
vav 1d
¥ ¢ aferoAy
g € 20UIHICT
80F 80F LOF Sov 00F 213 SOp 81¥ £1r LI PP leiog,
081 081 081 6L1 LLI LLL 6L1 p61 8LT €61 6LI SILL
87¢ 82¢ LTT 9%z £TT LTT 97T ¥TT GET ¥{T Sez SHEL

1242 [ 0z-Re | 1T-1dV | 02-1dv | T2-TIAL [ 02 | 12-994 [ 02-92d | [z-uer [ 0z-Uer [0Z-02(1 [ 61-980 [ 0Z-A0N | 61-A0N [ 0200 [ 61-90 | 0z-des | 61-des

SIBOA S|00U25 [Z/0T0T PUB OZ/6107 10] JuawijjoIuy uQ.M_.
0Z0T ‘12 1290100 deq

$9918NL ], JO preog DD

URURIA BN STHOJ ]

A[BaH BS2I1a ], 0]

OWIAIN



CONSENT AGENDA



Superintendent
Teresa Healy

Board Members
Jordan Dodson

Myra Chavoya-Perez

Carrie Guthrie

Penny Velador

Nick Scott

TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting

September 30, 2020

Closed Session: 5:00 p.m.
Open Session: 6:00 p.m.
District Conference Room
400 G Street, Tulelake, CA

may be recorded.

Meeting facilities are accessible fo persons with disabilities. By reguest, alternative agenda document formats are available to
persons with disabilities. To arrange an alternative agenda document format or to arrange aid or services to medify or
accommodate persons with a disability to participate in a public meeting please provide a written request to the Superintendent
at the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Cffice at least three working days prior to any public meeting. This meeting

Call to Order by Presiding Officer Dodson, at 5:05 p.m.

Roll Call:
Jordan Dodson, President
Myra Chavoya-Perez, Clerk
Nick Scott, Member
Carrie Guthrie, Member
Penny Velador, Member
Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVAL of AGENDA

Motion to go into Closed Session.

present
present
present
present
absent

present

MINUTES

[Motion Scott, Second Guthrie 4/0/1]

[Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 4/0/1]

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed Session agenda.
Speakers are limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under
the law to take action on matters that are not listed on the agenda.

[No Comments]



CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
The board will adjourn to closed session to discuss:
1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code & 54957 Public Employee Employment:

a) Accept Letter of Resignation from Assistant Cook

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3, PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code & 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4. POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)

Motion to come out of Closed Session. [Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 4/0/1]

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CLOSED SESSION ACTION ITEMS:

1. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957 Public Employee Employment:
a) Accept Letter of Resignation from Assistant Cook
[Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 4/0/1]

2. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Various Certificated and Classified Employees)

3. PERSONNEL: Closed Session — Government Code § 54857
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (Superintendent)

4, POTENTIAL LITIGATION: Closed Session - Government Code § 54956.9

5. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Qrganization: Classified School Employees’ Association (CSEA)

6. NEGOTIATIONS: Conference with labor negotiator pursuant to {Government Code § 54957.6}: Agency
Negotiator: Teresa Healy; Employee Organization: Tulelake Basin Teachers’ Association (TBTA)

Motion to close Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Board Meeting and open Public Hearing.
[Motion Scott, Second Chavoya-Perez 4/0/1]



PUBLIC HEARING
This meeting is declared a public hearing for the purpose of members of the public to comment on the Availability of
Textbooks & Instructional Materials for Grades K - 12 for the current year.

1. Approve Resolution No.20 - 22 Ensuring the Availability of Textbooks & Instructional Materials for
Grades K — 12 for the current year. [Motion Guthrie, Second Scott 4/0/1]

Motion to close Public Hearing and re-open Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District Board Meeting.
[Motion Chavoya-Perez, Second Scott 4/0/1]

REPORTS

1 Financial Reports presented by Mrs. Thompson.
a. Cash Flow Report
b. Cash Balances Report
¢. Edward Jones Investment Statement
Mrs. Thompson also presented the Unaudited Actuals Report to the board.

2. Athletic Report presented by Mr. Fenyves.

3. Tulelake Elementary School presented by Dr. Butler.
Our TES first Student of the Week Juan Diego was awarded a certificate and will receive a Hamburger &
Fries from Mike & Wanda’s. Flu mist will be given at the elementary on October 22", Things are going
well staff is working hard.

4, High School/Superintendent Report presented by Ms. Healy.
a. Enrollment
Our THS first Student of the Week Gemma Alcala was awarded a certificate and will receive a Hamburger
& Fries from Mike & Wanda's. The kids are doing well — great teaching going on. Working on the WASC
Report due in October.

5. Board Reports

Member Scott was happy to hear that the kids are doing well, hearing that it is difficult for the kids to get
books from the library at TES — but they are working on it.

Member Guthrie appreciates all the work, grateful that the kids are in school. Thank you to the staff for
the help with Power School. Loving Google Classroom as a parent.

Member Chavoya-Perez reported it was good to visit the high school, hope to visit elementary soon. The
Auction was good — thank you for all the work that went into that.

President Dodson appreciates everyone for all the work that is being done to keep our kids in school.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA
Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight’s agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. Please introduce yourself to the board. The Board is not allowed under the law to take
action on matters that are not on the agenda. The public will have the opportunity to comment on all agenda items as they
are presented this evening.

Lydia Gil - Community Member spoke regarding painting the Bus Barn on Main Street as part of the downtown
beautification project.



CONSENT AGENDA
The consent agenda, if approved, will be recorded in the minutes as if each item had been acted upon individually.
Requests by members of the board to have any item taken off the consent agenda for discussion will be honored without
debate. Requests by the public to have an item taken off the consent agenda will be considered prior to the Board taking
action.

Approval of Consent Agenda
1. Review of consent agenda
2. Approval of consent agenda ~ [Motion Guthrie, Second Chavoya-Perez 4/0/1]

1. Administration
1.1 Approve Minutes.
1.1.1 Approve the Minutes of the August 26, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

2. Budget and Finance
2.1.1 Bills Listing
2.1.2  Approve Unaudited Actuals Report (insert)
2.1.3  Approve Resolution No. 20-23 Approve Gann Limit

3. Board Policies/Administrative Regulation Updates:

3.1 First Reading — May 2020 Policies

Board Policy 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Exhibit (1) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Exhibit (2) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Administrative Regulation 1312.4 - Williams Uniformn Complaint Procedures
Exhibit (3) 1312.3 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

Exhibit (4) 1312.3 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

Board Policy 1340 - Access to District Records

Administrative Regulation 1340 - Access to District Records

Administrative Regulation 3231 - Impact Aid

Board Policy 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications

Exhibit 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications

Board Policy 4113 - Assignment

Administrative Regulation 4113 - Assignment

Board Policy 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
Administrative Regulation 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
Exhibit 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
Board Policy 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions

Administrative Regulation 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions
Board Policy 4151/4251/4351 - Employee Compensation

Board Policy 5141.5 - Mental Health

Board Policy 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscnmination/Harassment

Board Policy 6020 - Parent Involvement

Administrative Regulation 6020 - Parent Involvement

Board Policy 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances

Administrative Regulation 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances

Administrative Regulation 6173.4 - Title VI Indian Education Programs



ACTION ITEMS

1. Adopt Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (LCP) for the Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District.
2 Approve Quarterly Uniform Complaint Summary (Williams Settlement)

3. School Facility Conditions Report — Facility Inspection Tool TES/THS

4, Approve the following declaration: The Governing board of Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District declares

that there is a shortage of qualified substitute teachers due to the geographic location of the District and, as a
consequence of this action; the District is unable to recruit substitutes who have had an opportunity to take and pass
the California Basic Education Skills Test (CBEST). The District anticipates employing up to 3 substitutesena
subseguent variable term CBEST waiver.

[Motion Scott, Second Guthrie 4/0/1]

BOARD MEMBER REQUEST FOR ITEMS FOR NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1. items from the Board Calendar
2 Next Regular Board Meeting — October 28, 2020

ADJOURNMENT: Time 6:37 p.m. [Motion Scott, Second Chavoya-Perez 4/0/1]



Wdog:L

0202 12100 (H¥31S3HH04Y) Je1se110 aibuy 10j pejessuss "a's'NT uiseg ayej3|nL - 500
torsbed (€1-10 = pund ‘A = {0187 ‘N = ¢82IAPY B Aq Heaug ebed ‘0z0z/Lz/0) = eied
DETETGH advosa ajealg Buipuz *0Z0Z/vZ/6 = 918 B1eaId BuEg ‘N = ¢PIoH U0 ‘N = edAL JuswiAed ‘N = poujsiy JuswiAed ‘G = B10) Aq peisyid ‘4 ¥o8uD Aq paliog  uopdsies

66.2-67SZE 4 "Yoeeg uoje o4

662 x0g Od
‘au| ‘dnolgy Buginsuon ws1
(5/59+000) SeaIas Ueld AoAu] Jopusp, 10eg]
020Z5001dV PIy23eq’ #0d ‘(£18000) paiea|d ‘0Z0Z/S0/0L P3YRd ‘PZLLSO0E # 429YD
00°99¢ £224500€ 10} Junowry »2syy
'2L2 00EV "0Z¥Z 0000 "0 0000 L0 LZOZ
00°99¢ 00'99€ peles|d pied 0Z/50/01 0895789 saliddng Aleiq LGLOO-LZHA  0Z/6Z/60 LZ/0Z0Z 4
8708-804E5 IM ‘UOsIpEI
8108 Xod ‘0O'd
(z/9z1000) cawsq Jopush dv
0Z0ZS00LdY PIY21ed’05100-120d #0d '(£1.8000) Pa1e3|D ‘0Z0Z/50/0) PAIRQ ‘€ZLLS00E # M294D
09°'L9¢ ZZ..G00€ 10} Junoulyg ¥29yH

‘049 "LEYS '009E 0000 ‘0 0000 L0 1202
79188 © "0L9 00EY '009E "0000 "0 0000 L0 1Z0Z
sasng 10} sUed
/sluswiuBiy/sieday
z8'/8¢ 2297 09°19¢ pajuLd pied 0Z/50/01 £956€d o8IIAl 82000-LZMA  0Z/0S/60 LZ/0Z0Z

10926 HO ‘slied Wewepy
aAllQ sBuldsusslg £e6Z

(1/£89000) s!81ue) }onl] jsB0] 10PUBA oV

0Z0Z500LdY PIY2328'82000-120d #0d ‘(€18000) PauLid ‘0Z0Z/S0/0L PR¥Rd ‘ZZTLLGOOE # HDaYyD

o’ LyZ'e LZLLS00E 10} JUnowy 3asyg
O£ 961 ' ‘049 'P0GS 0028 '0000 0 'OLEG 'EL L20Z
08'8.¢€ ' ‘049 'p0SG '0028 '00L8 0 2290 L0 Lz0Z
88'GiL ’ ‘049 €055 0028 "001L8 "0 "2L90 L0 L2OZ
PELEL ' ‘0.9 "#0GS '00€8 0000 "0 '0000 "LO LZOZ
04155 ’ ‘¢L¢ P0GS 0028 0000 "0 0000 L0 LcoZ
ve' 6.8 ' "LL0 '#0GS "0028 0000 "0 0000 "LO L2O0Z
99'GlLY ’ ‘2.2 "€E0GS '00€8 0000 "0 0000 "LO LZoZ
¥5°9¢€2 ’ "LL0 "E0SS "00€8 0000 "0 '0000 'LO LZOZ
S3alls 1V ebe
9y’ LyZ'e 9’ L¥EE pa.les|) pled 0¢/S0/0L 20Z10L  areBuamespisiem-n 0Z/1L0/0L LE/NZOZ
¥E£L96 VO 'eesinl
1t8 xog Od
(L0 L00D) 8BlBINL Jo AlID lopusp 108u(]
0Z0ZS001dY PIY212g’ #0d (£1.8000) Paiea|d ‘0Z0Z/S0/0L PoIRQ ‘LZL.S00E # ¥22UD
junowy Xe] sejeg junowuy’ snielg snjels payss (p1 yojeq suei]) juswiwod #bsy eeQ Jea)
asuadxg piedupn anjoAu| joayon Jwifed pl uawAed 8910AU|  |BOS|4

dv Ajunod - ALNNOD JUN0ady yueg

# o9y Aq 19)s1Bay Juawle agpledboay




Wdog:L

0202 12 120 (43 1834H04Y) Je1ssliod eiBuy o pajessuss ‘'S’ uiseg sye|sny - 500
L) o g abed _ (€1-10 = pun4 A = (0187 ‘N = ¢ 80IApYpPBYD Aq yeaig abed ‘0z0z/1z/0) = eeq
wpﬂ | 1dV¥ 353 |1eal) Bupug '0z0z/kz/6 = sleq ereain Buielg N = ¢PIOH UO "N = adA uswAhed ‘N = pouysy juewded ‘s = Big) Aq PaloNld *# %98yD Aq papiog  uoposjeg

L0 "00€Y "000L 'OLLL 'O "Q0E9 L0 LZ0e
86°G61 86'G61 pales|g pled 02/50/01 0Z60£888E Y Jsiysng sigqopn BCL00-LeYA  02/12/60 1Z/020Z |
§6806 VO 'uosien
188118 ZenBuiwoq '3 a7
(1L17€2000) sieusiepy Bujuies aloysaye] JOpUBA JV
020Z5001dY PIY23e8]‘8ZL00-120d #0d '(£18000) pates|n ‘0202/50/01 peleq ‘1z2.500¢ # y22yg

81'969'9 92.4.500¢ 10} Junowry 32949

"LLO TOZTLY 000 OLLL "0 0000 L0 LZO0Z
8/'969'g 8/'969'9 pales|) pred 0Z/50/01 81B0S0AN| Yiep exeing 9G000-L28A  0Z/6Z/60 12/0Z07 4
€820-15251 vd 'ubingspid
£8Z00Z X07 '0'd
(2/¥¥6000) Dgd SpuI yealy lopusp, dy
02025001 dV PIY21e8'95000-1Z0d #0d (£18000) peieso '0Z0Z/S0/01 PaIeQ ‘92.L500€ # Y9840

L0'£88’L SZ.L500€ 40} Junowy yosy g
- "049 "00EY "000) 0LLL ‘0 0Z2€ 10 1202
18ziues
S8'v06 58706 paiesjn pred 0e/s0/0L €81 109%/5 pueH Buiweoy CLLOO-LeYA  0Z/BZ/60 12/0Z02 d
: '¢€LT "00€EY 0028 0000 0 0000 L0 LZ0zZ
L2042 12041 paies|g pleq 0Z/50/01L 619930%.5G lazjjueg puey 0Z/82/60 LZ/0Z0T
: 140 °00€Y "0028 0000 0 "0000 'L0 LZ0Z
$8|ZZ0ON pue sway))
L7'zg R¥A] paies|) pled 02/50/01 0L£0642/G Bujueain mopuip OFL00-LE2dA  0Z/08/60 LZ/0Z0Zz 4
' €42 'DOEY "0028 "0000 "0 '0000 'L0 LZ0Z
saljddng
BH'GZL 8¥'5ZL paies|n pred 0Z/50/01 $5E05.2.5 [BLOJUBl SH | BI000-LZHA 0Z/0E/60 LZ/0Zoz 4
O¥¥Z-+L006 WD ‘ss|abuy so
0t¥ZrL 08 Od
i (#/115000) 01d Jodaq] swoy sy 10pusA v
02025001dV PIU23ed'89000-L20d #0d ‘(€1.8000) peiea| ‘0202/50/01 P9RQ ‘GZLL500€ # 42940
00'52 PTLLG00E 10} Junowy yasyg
‘049 "008G '002L "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
020z 1snbny
00°6Z 00'sZ palesg|) pred 0Z/50/01 58895 40} s88 4 "LILIpY 0Z/0£/60 12/0202
_ {penupuao) {8/59¥000) S80IMIRS UB|g ADAUT Jopusp paliq |
02025001dV PIU23eq’ #0d “(€18000) pates|s ‘0202/50/01 PaleQ ‘PTLLS00€ # N23YyD)
unouwny Xe| sajeg unowny snjelg shjelg payog (p1 yojeqg sueuj) jusuiuon #hay ejeq Jeap
asuadxg predupn an10AU| oaysg wikeyq pluawiey 82I0AL]  |e3SI4

dv fiunog - A1NNOD Junoaoy jueg

# 399YD Aq 1o)s1Boy JuswAey agpAedhay



AdoE: L

0202 12 100 (H3LSIHH0Y) Je)salio4 aibuy o) pajeisuan ‘as'n'r wiseg ayeja|ng - 500
_ ) (EL-10 = pund ‘A = (0187 'N = ¢80PV AOBUD A Yeaid abed '0z0z/Lz/0) = s1EQ
ddv¥2sH sjeau Bulpuz ‘020z/z/6 = 81eq e1e8ID BuEls ‘N = ¢PIOH U0 °N = adA [ swied ‘N = poyiepy juswied ‘g = Big) Aq Palellid ‘% 3oeyo Aq papog  uonoeleg

02025001dY PIU21eg L0000-1Z0d #0Od ‘(£18000) paies|n ‘0Z0Z/50/01 Po1EA ‘LELLSO0E # ¥284yd

16°251'L 0ELLSO0E 104 Junowy yoayn
0¥ 109 : ‘048 '10SG 0028 0018 "0 "Z490 'L0 1LZ0Z
60€zL'e ' €22 71085 "0028 0000 "0 "0000 L0 LZ0Z
8+'928°2 " "L4071L0SS 70028 "0000 "0 "0000 "L0 LZOZ
: SALIS
/BZGL'L L8261 peies|o pled 0Z/S0/01L 90Z10L TV 2198 F/se NN 0Z/0£/60 12/020Z
L000-95226 MO ‘pueplod
00092 xog Od
{zi262000) Jomod ayjoey 1opuap ypalg
02025001 dV PIUIeE’ #0d (€1.8000) Pa4ee|D ‘0202/50/0) pPareq ‘0£L2500¢ # ¥29Yo
A ATA 62.2500€ 10} Junowy yasyy

049 °00EY "000F "LELL "0 °0L09 L0 LZ0Z
ze'zse ze'zse paies|y pled 0Z/S0/0) 10-1098860. sway 138SYL LELOO-LZYA 0Z/0£/60 Lz/0Z0Z A
90£05 VI 'saulo seq
Z0S¥l xog Od
(2/¥62000) "ou| ‘spueig 510 lopuep 4y
02025001dY PIY23eE 0£L00-120d #0Od '(£1.8000) paiea|n ‘0Z0Z/S0/01 PoleQ ‘67L1500€ # %o9Y]

00°LE8 82..500¢ 10} Junowy yoeyy
00" L¥1 ' ‘€.2°0085 '000L "0LLL 00000 °LO LZ0Z
00°08¢g ’ "LZ0 70085 "000L "OLLL "0 0000 L0 LZOZ

asn slAo [eBe
lo} asusoi a)Ig
00'/28 00228 pales|p pred 02/50/01 984¥162 doueLlLIolled dl|qnd 0¢/82/60 Lz/ozoe
#2809 7| ‘obeoiyo
8jou10 alaydshed pHez
(2/692000) YN Buisusory anopy HUEMG 10pUBA 102.1(]
0Z02500LdY PIU23eg’ #0d (£18000) pates|) ‘020Z/50/01 PaYeQq ‘82125008 #4294D

L1236 424.S00€ 1o} Junowy yoayy
'LL000€Y "000L '0OLLL "0 '00E9 L0 LZ0Z
uolusns

6¥'98% 6'98% pates|) PlEd 02/50/0|. 0260886€91 8|qqom aoeds xe|4 LPLO0-LZHA  0Z/62/60 LZ/0Z0Z 4
[ {penunuo) (psnuiuoo) (1/7£2000) sleueiely Buiuies sioyssye JOPUBA oy
(panunuo) 0z0z500LdY PIY21eg 0¥ 1 00-120d #0d ‘(£18000) paies|d ‘0Z02/50/01 Pa3eq '1Z.1L500¢ # 3}29yD

junouny XE]| so|eg unowy snjejg snjejs payosg {pI yojeg sueu)) juBWIWon #bay aeq Jeay

asuadxg predun 8210AU| }osyo Jwied Pl Jusw ey a82/0AU]  |eosIi4

dV fjunog - AINNOD Juncasy jueg

#129y9 Aq 1eysiBay Juswihey agphegboy



Ndog: L

0Z0Z 1Z 120 (YILSIHHO4Y) 181584104 81fiuy 10) pejelauss

L1 10 y abey

an| EITARE

8lea1 Bulpus '0z0z/tz/6 = s1eq sjeain Bunseis ‘N = ¢ploH uo

(E1-L0 =pung "4 = Jolaz 'N

'a'STN°r uiseg ayejaing - S00
= {30APYPIOBUD Aq yeaig ebey '020Z/1.Z/01 = 81eq
adA ] swhe 'y = POUWIBIN JuswAed ‘s = B10) Ag Palayi4 ‘# ¥oayp Aq peliog uopo:

EIES

02025001LdV PIU2leg" #0d “(£18000) Paies| ‘0z0z/50/0L paieq ‘YELIS00E # Y28y

dopusp dV

00'00L £ELG00¢€ 10§ Junowy yoeyg
‘€L2°00EY "00LFOLLL 0 '0000Q Lo Leoz
00002 00°002 PajuL4 pled 02/50/01. L¥900ze s8||ddng eoeq eoy SELOO-LZHA  0Z/62/60 1Zi0Z07 d
20095 NW ‘oisjuepy
LGEY X089 '0O'd
(171 £6000) uojyieosg Slwaspeoy sajelg psjiun
02025001dV PIysateg v Loo- L20d #0d “(£L8000) Pajuld ‘0zozrsorol peleq ‘€ELL500¢ # Y28yp
L1°88¢ €€L2G00¢€ 10} Junowy yoayn

f’]lf.affi[ljilfi[l =

049 °029% "055/ 0000 0 0000 L0 LEZ0Z
1BHUOD

L1682 21°G8¢ paies|) pled 02/S0/01 §45080¢ Jaidog aoyp RLsIq 0Z/12/60 LzZ/0zozZ
£4656 YO '0o1yn
apeugidsg [¢g)¢
(L/9¥6000) Auedwon uebliopy Aey ADpUBA 108110
02025001LdY PIUdle"’ #0d ‘(¢ 18000) pates|n ‘0202/50/01 pajeq '2€LL500¢ # ¥o8Yyg
90°028'e LELIG00E 40} Junowy yasyg
88 Lyl .o\.@.ommv.oown.oooc ‘0000010 LEzoZ
29 Lt LL0 .ommv.oonm.ooco.o.oooo._.o Leoz
88°L¥L ‘2.2 '00EY 00/2 ‘0000 "0 0000 LD Legoe
salddng
90O 1vMIsIg
E9'GZY o £9'GZy pales|p pPlegq 02/50/01L 06215201 PUe g1 ‘s3) 90000-L249A  0Z/6Z/60 LZ/0Z0z
PG 69| ’ CLC T0EEY 000L ‘GLLL 00000 L0 LZ0Z
PS5 P69°L L0 "0EEY "000L "OLLL ‘07000010 Lzoz
Iadey Adonpusiung
lw.@:o.lwlmfﬁlil 80°68¢€'¢ pates|n pledq 02/50/01 62876501 10 sj9|e PSLO0-LedA 02108160 L2/0eoe E|
| 'TLZ0EEY 000t OLLL 0 000010 1202
Ge'g ._Lo.ommq.coov.o:_‘.o.ocoo.ro Leoe
S3L
ge's Ge'g pales|n pled 02/S0/01 86./£G0L Pue gH| Joj se)ddng L0000-L2HA  0Z/08/60 L2/0z0z
0090-1016) vd ‘eiydjape|ud
009.¢€ xog '0'd
(£/12€000) Uogerodiog |ing AOPUBA Y
02025001LdV PIY2IRE L0000~ LZOd #0d '(€1.8000) paies|n ‘020zZ/50/01 poleq 'LELLG00E # WoeyD
Junowy xe| sajeg JunoLuy snjelg snjeyg psyog (P1 yoreqg suesy) uswiwo g #hay e)eqg Jeaj
asuadxy predun aojoAu| yoayg ey pI 1uaWAey 8210AU|  |eosiy

d¥ fAluneg - A1NnoD Junoday yueq

#3128yD Aq 19)siBay juswded

agohedbay




AdCE:L

020 12 190 (431S34H04) Jejsauioy albuy 1o) pejelsues a's'n'r uiseg ayersiny - gog
(€1-L0 = pung ‘A = soiaz7 ‘N = é801ApypPeyS Aq yeaig 8Bed ‘0zoz/1z/0) = sreq
Visd | S1e213 Buipu3 '0202/2/6 = s1eq eyesrn Buiieys ‘N = ¢PIOH UO "N = edA} Juswied ‘N = poyjely juswAey g = B10) Ag pausiily 4 w08y Aq payiog uoposieg

V0Z029001LdY PIYoIEE' #0Od ‘(718000) POIUIIG ‘0Z0Z/90/0) peseq ‘TSLLS00€ # ¥oeys
56152 1SL2500¢ 10} Junowy yoay g

e —————— s

‘049 'G0SS '00Z8 ‘0000 0 0LES '€} Lleoe
selsjalen
SHl pue g3

G615/ §6°164 pajulid pred 02/90/0} L0Z8S8LAINT 10} ®dlnleg Aipunen 02/90/01 Lz/0Z0Z
LOSL6 HO 'plojpapy
08¢| xog '0O'd
(1/710000) pioipaly oos)y AOPUBA Jo8UI()

Y0202900LdY PlUs3eg’ #0d (718000) PoYULI ‘020Z/90/01 pajeq ‘L52/500¢ # 1oeyD

S84 SELLS00E 404 Junoly yoeyy
049 °50€% "00LL 0000 0 0000 ' LQ L2ae
sepealg
.rmhmlm_‘ oLz peleajy Pled 0¢/50/01 S46€20 100425 0} yoeq yeig 601L00-LE2UA  0Z/20/0L 1Z2/0Z0Z 4
84°.l¢2 ' "CLZ0EEY 0001 ‘0LLL 0 0000 L0 LZOZ
LYY ' "LLOOEEY 000 OLLL ‘0 °'0000 10 LZozZ
S3L
S¥'69 oF'e G0'99 palesin Pled 02/50/01 S€S020  PUE gHJ Joj seyddng £0000-L2HA  0Z/20/01 1z/0Z0Z
€E60-€5C0E VO ‘miue)y
€E60£G x0g '0O'd
Aunwwon HEIN-|BAA
(2/9e¥000) Z22 14 81013 Hep-jepp HOpUBA dy
0202500LdY PIUY23eE'S0000-LZ0d #0d '(£18000) pases)g ‘020Z/50/0L paleq ‘se/500¢ #Y2ayg
810912 YELLS00¢ 404 Junowuy yoayn
S.'6¢ ' ‘G/€ "Z08S 0001 OLLy "0 0000 °LL LZoZ
£8'L . ‘049 °'T06S 0018 0000 °0 0018 "LO leoe
¥9'6L2 : ‘0.9 °'008S5 0001 0LLL 00228 L0 LZ0Z
91'549°L ' ,on.oomv.oocP,o:v.o.cwmm._‘o Lzoe
ce'se ' '€LE "Z0BS T00Z¥ 0L L) ‘0°0000 L0 LZOZ
60°Cg : ‘049 "206S "00.44 0000 0 ‘0000 °L0 LZog
86'6% ’ .c\.m.womm.oo:.oooo.o.oooo._‘o Leoe
lg'6e ’ ‘048 "Z206S "009€ '0000 ‘0 ‘0000 L0 lzoE
8L'09L°Z 8lL'0gL'z pales|n pied 0Z/50/01 EF882EEO8H 801/J8S BUoYd (|80 0z/20/01 Lz/0zoz
8010-9925/ XL ‘se|eq
801099 xog "O'd
(LIEEPOND) SsojBIIMA uozilap 10pUsA el
02025001 dV PIYdted’ #0d ‘(£1.8000) pates|n '0202/50/0L Pajeq ‘beLLS00E # Yo8yD
Junowy Xe) sajeg junowy smejg snje)g payosg (Pt yojeg suea) uswiwon #bay ajeq leaj
asuadxg pledup aoj10AU| josyn Jwied pl yuswhey 9010AU|  |eosi4

dV Aunog - A1NNOD Junasay yuegq

# M98y Aq 19)s1bay Juswley agphedbay




ndog: L
020¢ 12 1O '(H31S34H04v) Jelsariod sibuy 1oy pajesslagn ‘as'n'r uiseg axejaIny - gog
(€1-10 = pung A = jo1e7 'N = L3VPYPIOBUD Aq yeaig sbeq ‘0z0z/1z/0) = aleq
8jeai] Bulpuz '0z0z/ve/6 = s1eq sjesin Bupeis ‘N = ¢poH ug 'N = adA VusuwiAed ‘N = poyiepy juswihey ‘g = Bi0) Aq paieyyi4 ‘4 sosyo Aq pajog  uonosjeg

..t. Jo g ebey

V02029001dY PIU2)eg‘Z9100-L20d #0d ‘(¥18000) PRIULId *0Z0Z/90/01 Paleq b5 225008 # yooyo
£511600¢ 10} Junowy yaayn

L 052
"‘lJlJl‘lll;’l’I[' . . . . . ¥ . v
9€° /L) €LZ°LLEY "000L "008E "0 0102 L0 120z
99202 ; 0L97LLEY 'LOLE "0000 "0 "0000 'LD LZ0zZ
g5’ : ‘049 0085 0044 "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
0G°/8¢ ' ‘0L9°L1€Y '009€ "0000 "0 '0000 1o Leoz
020z/0%/6-91/6
sableyn
BO'ELL 80°ELL paies|y pled 0Z/90/0} 99S9€€ET0  MO0IpIR] Hpal) jany 0Z/S0/01  Lg/ozoz

,cﬁw.womm.oomm‘ocoo.o.owmm.mr Leoe
€E°LE ' .th.comw.ooﬁm.ooco.o.oonw.Fo Lzoz
’ .omm.momm.ooww.oowon.Nmmo.wo L2oz

.NNN.womm.oowm.ooco.o.oooo.vo Lcoe

.ohm.momm.ooww.oooc,o.oooc.rc Lcoe

' .Pho.womm_oONm.ocoo.D.oooo.ro Lzoe

SALIS TV
€€, £€°/€ pales|g PlEd 02/90/01 GEl666z 10} 1snd pue suedoiy S2000-12HA  02/50/0L 1Z/020zZ
6£E0-10946 HO 'siied Uewepy
88% X089 Od
(2/£71.000) suog 3 aneis p3 10pUSA oy

Y0Z0Z9001dV PIU23eg'62000-120d #0d ‘(r1L.2000) Paleal] ‘0zoz/90/01 pajeq ‘€611500¢ # o9y
¥S'855°L €522500¢ ‘0] Junawy syoayn

v'eB .ohw.oomw.oomv._‘m:.o.o_‘ow.__‘o Leoe
9¢'86 ’ ‘04971065 '0028 0018 "0 °Z/90 L0 LZoz
969t L ’ 'S29°L0BS '000L "00ZE "0 0000 ‘10 Lzoz
2z S| ‘060 "2ZZ €065 0001 "OLLL ‘0°0000°L0 LZzoZ
LE°GaL ‘060 "LLO "€E06S5 0001 "0LLL '0°0000°L0 Lzog
ar'elLe ' '€LZ 'L06S 0028 "0000 0 0000 ‘Lo Lzoe
96'981 ’ “HL0 TLOBS "0028 0000 0 ‘0000 °L0O LzoZ
c0zel ‘060 °049 'LOBS "00Z2 0000 ‘0°0000 L0 LZoZ
58'89¢2 ' ‘04971065 '002L 0000 0 0000 ‘L0 lLzeog
c0'GrL ' ‘049 °1L06S "009€ "0000 ‘0 ‘0000 "LO Loz
|lesse] pue
#9855 | 75865 | pejul pled 02/90/01 60Z1L01 U JeuoH ‘suoygd 02/S0/01  LZ/0zZ0Z
£2096 YO ‘silog
Lp8 X049 'O

(1/590000) euaydsia aig-y 10puUsA 0311

Y020Z900LdY PIYy2leg’ #0d (V1 8000) pajuLy ‘0202/90/01 pajeq ‘2522500¢ # 3o9yD
junowy Xe| sajeg Junowy snjelg snelg paysg {p1 yoleg sueu)) Juswwoyn #bay ejeqg deay
8suadxg pledupn 92]0AU| Yoaysn JwAed Pl Juawhey 9010AU|  |BOSI4

dv fjunog - ALNNOD junooay yueg |

#3199y Aq 1eysibay Juswifed agohAedbay




ndog:L
HIALSTUOY) Jeisatio aifuy o) psjelauss) ‘as’n'r uiseg ayeja|ng - G00
{€1-10 = pungy ‘A= 018z N = {BAADYMOBYD Ag seelg sbey ‘0zoz/LzioL = eeQ
8jeal) Buipug ‘'0202/+2/6 = e)rg 8leal) Buliels ‘N = ¢PIOH UQ 'N = adA ) Wewied ‘N = PoUIsIN uswWihe ' = Bio) Aqg PalBlid ‘# Moeyg Ag pepiog uofosjeg
v482-05251 Wd ‘YBingspg
vL8LLE X089 Od
PEGB-C10L-0606-0008
(1/096000) samog Asuyy lopuap gy
Y0202900Ldv PIYs3Bg L2000 L20d #0d h?_‘mccov PaluLd ‘0zZ0z/90/01 Paleq ‘15//500¢ # Yosyg

0Z0Z 1Z120 ‘(

Ll jo } ebey
|t LAl EL R

AN

3dV 354

16°26 9524500¢ 404 Junoury yosyn
e 7296 '2LZ "00EY "000) "008E 0 0107 10 1202
se|ddng wie
_2L9e ¥G'9 8106 pajuLg pled 0Z/90/01 PrL6LLD  d/esnoyusaigdoyg £L000-L2YA  0Z/30/0) 1LZ/0ZOZ
667 : ‘049 °00€% "0018 "0000 0 0018 '10 12027
66°Z oz 6.2 pajuLy pled 0Z/90/0L 0418210 sleusjepy/sped osiy 9E000-LZMA  0Z/90/0) 12/0207
££9.6 HO ‘lIapy
m_‘_w.Sm._D
18845 ju0l4 '3 pgz
(L/¥S000) 0Z5) 100y
Auedwog Jequin [[IEET A0pUBA Ay
V02029001dY PIY2Ieg'9£000-1Z0d #0d ‘(¥18000) PoIUL ‘0202/90/0 Paleq ‘96.2500¢ # %o9yn
zerogl §S1.S00€E 1o} Junowy yoayg
I 9g'se | 242 L0O6S "00Z8 0000 0 0000 10 120z o
0zae : L0 7LOBS 0028 "0000 0 "0000 L0 Lz0Z
LIE 060 "0.9 "LDBS "004Z 0000 "0 0000 'L0 Lz0Z
90°se : ‘0L9 "L0BS "00Z£ "0000 00000 L0 Lz0Z
£6°92 ’ ‘04971065 °009€ "0000 "0 '0000 ‘L0 Lz0zZ
mo_amm wcor_n_
(4 zZeogl pejuLid pled 0Z/90/01 0LZL0l Souels|q Buon 02/50/01  LZ/0z20Z
EF0G-Z12Z) AN 'Aueqny
E¥0GL Xag 'O’y
(L/£52000) 1D1 lopusp 19811y
Y0202900LdY PIy21eg’ #0d ‘(v18000) PaluLid 0z02/90/01 peteq ‘5512500¢ # Aoeyy
vz'zol YSL1S00€ 10y Junowy yoayg
T " 'LL0°00E¥000F 0L} 0 0089 10 1202
wco_cm:O
vZ'ZoL vZ'Z91 pejuLd pled 0Z/90/01 0260EEPPLS  @lqqopp eoedg xa)4 £9100-12dA  0Z/90/0L LZ/0Z0Z A

96806 VO 'uosie)
19845 zenbulwoq ‘3 geoz
(L/PE€2000) SleuseN Buuear] aioyseye JOpUBA oy
V0Z029001dY PIY93ed'29100-LZ0d #0d ‘(718000) Pe3uLd ‘0Z0Z/90/01 Pa3eq ‘PSLLS00€ # 3o8Yy)

payog (pI yojeqg sueli]) uswwog #hay ejeqg dea)
Pl juawAey 9210AU|  [eDSI4

XE| sajeg Junouwy snje}s snjejg
pledupn asIoAU| ¥oayn Jwikey

d¥ Ajunod - A1NNO9 junoosay yueq

#3294 Aq Jeysibay Juswhey agphegbay



Wdog:L

0202 1Z PO '(M31SIHHU0 V) J81s81i04 aibuy o) pojeleuesn ‘ars’n'r uiseg ayelaing - goo
L1308 mmmm_ (EL-10 = pung 'A = gosaz N = ¢IANPYPIO8YD Aq eaig ebed ‘0z0z/1z/01 = ejeq
; 8 34v¥Ds53 slea1g Buipuz ‘0z0z/ve/6 = e1eqQ 8)EBIN Builels ‘N = ¢pjoH up 'N = edA]| 1uswiAed ‘N = poyjs|y juswAed ‘s = Big) Aq paisig % oayD Aq periog  uonoseg
89'65¢ 09..500€ 10} Junoury yoayg
vZvee . ‘049°VLEY "LOLG "0000 "0 '0000 L0 Lz0Z
viGe : 049 °%LEY "009€ "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZOZ
sasng
pue mm_uwsw\/ 10}
89'65¢ 89652 pajuld pred 02/90/01 ZL0zZrp se|ddng pue spey LE0DO-LZYA  02/S0/01L LZ/0Z0Z

€E€9/6 HO ‘s
PeaY aulsIelS Logze

09z xog '0°'d
(1/82£000) ou] ‘speq oy suyjejeg J0puBp oy
V0Z02900LdV PIU2ILE‘LE000-120d #0d (718000) P3julld ‘0202/90/0L PaYed ‘09.1.500€ # 3o8yn
00°0€9 BSL.S00€ 404 junauy ydayg
00°GL¢ : '€4¢ D085 0058 '0000 "0 0000 L0 170z
00°Gle ' 12070089 0058 0000 0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
202-020Z
S3.L pue SH sexe
00°0€9 00°0£9 pajuld pled 0Z/90/0 ) LLZLOL Aunoy nodpysig 0Z/50/0L  12/020Z
vFBZ-26096 VO ‘exail
70l Wooy j@a.g ypno4 | g
(L/59£000) 1018]100) X2 1 Aunon nodpsiq lopusp pauq
V02029001dV PIUdteq‘ #0d ‘(¥1.8000) pajurig ‘0Z02/90/01 POIEQ ‘65./500¢ # ¥aeyo
SE'SLE 85.S00€ 404 Junoluy yoayo
o LT 0EEY "000L "OLLL "0 0000 L0 LzoZ
SEGLE : L0 °0EEY 0001 "OLLL "0 "0000 'LO LZOZ
s3l1
§6'gle G6'GLE pejuld pled 0Z/90/01 20¥2/801  PUB SH] Joj sa)ddng LO000-LZHA  0Z/S0/0L  1Z2/0Z0Z
009010161 vd 'eydiapeyg
009.€ xog "Q'd
(€/12£000) Uonesodiog jinp J0pUBA dy
V02029001dV PIU93ed'L0000-120d #0Od ‘(¥18000) PS1ULd "0202/90/01 PeIeqQ ‘85£2600€ # Yoo4D
297857 L511500€ 40} Junowy yoayn
‘049 '¥06S "002Z "0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
aulyoe|y ebejsoy
88'952 88'852 palulg pled 02/90/01 807101 104 s|lyay [Bnuuy Z8000-12UA  0Z/50/0) 1Z/020Z
_ (Penuyuoo) (1/096000) semog sy 10pUBA dy |
V02029001 dV PIY23edL8000-120d #Od (F18000) PajuLid ‘0z0z/90/01 Peleq ‘2522500¢ # Moouo
junowy Xe) sajeg unowy snjejg snjejg payosg (p] ymeg suei]) juswiwo D #boy 9)eg Jes i
asuadxg piedun ad10AU| PR ETI ) jwheyq Pl Juawhey 9210AU|  [EOSI4

dv funog - ALINNOD yynossy yueg

#9349 Aq 1938160y Juswihey aGphedbay




Wdoe:L
0202 12 190 (43 LSTIM0LY) Joisalio sibuy 10} pejelBUsS) ‘a's’n'r uiseg syejsiny - o0

(E1-10 = pung A = gorez 'y = ¢SOIMPYPBYD Aq Neslg ebed ‘0z0z/1z/01 = syeq
4dV IS ml_ S1eald Bulpuz ‘0z0z/4z/6 = eleq sjesin BUILB)S ‘N = ¢PIoH UQ 'N = adA ) luswihed ‘N = poulepy Juswiheq ‘g = Big) Aq peiliq *# yosun Aq pepiog uonos|eg
elsjajen
ve LIy v8LLY pajulg pled 0Z/pLioL £1€8¢¢ 10)J12uryxe ] yny BLLO0LZHA  0Z/zL0L LZ/0zZoz 4

€016 d0 'pusg
Ao enied 35 gz0)
(z/1.£0000) Alddng pue laded tadunp 10puaA oy
g0202vL0LdY PIY23eg'zL1L00-1204d #0d ‘(S518000) pajuld ‘0zoz/vLioL Paleq 'L58.500¢ # Ha8yp

82'966 058.S00€ 104 Junowy yosyg
eswmens e "
£6'¢.9 : +20700€¥ "0048 '0000 "0 "00L8 L0 Lz0z
siopuer g3
ES'EL9 £G'GH 00'8Z9 pajutld pled 0Z/L/01L ZLle6-6L0vH 10} sulyoep Buiysepn SCLOO-LZYA  02/2LI01L 12/0Z0Z 4
€268 ‘ ‘0L °00€Y 0018 "0000°0 0018 L0 LZ0Z
sellddng
£1°26¢ $8'9Z 82'0.€ pejuly pled 0Z/¥1/0) £G60Z0L pue sjelaeiy BrLOO-LZHA  0Z/ZLI0L L2/0z0Z
0E01-0620F AM ‘8lliasinoT]
0£0L006 X0g Od
806Z.¥6¥Lz-z¢ 1dag
(5/¥61.000) sea1M8g YIpaIn Jodag awop AOPUBA oy
g020e¥.0LdY PIUSIRg ‘81 L00-L20d #0d ‘(512000) PajuLd ‘0Z0Z/PLI0 L peleq ‘058/500¢ # 338yo
S¥'296 19L1500€ 104 Junowy yoayy
e e . oo
029°00¥¥ 000} '008E "0 '£8E9 10 Lzoz
a|ge)
ewse(d pue Jajnoy
10} sjuswiaoedal
_ STl GZ'L.ig pajulld pred 02/80/01 alelol Jehdwog ZrPL00-LZHA  0Z/S0/0)L 1 Z2/020Z E|
L8°502 ‘ LL00DEY "000L "OLLL "D '00E9 L0 Lz0Z
si91uen

18°G02 LEEL 06°L61 pajulig pled 02/90/01 GLZtol ebenbue pue yyeyy ELLOO-LZYA  0Z/S0/0L LZ/0Z0Z E|
) ‘049 700€¥ "D0LE "0000 0 '00L8 Lo Leoz

S601L G601 pajulid pied 02/90/0}) rleloL S)007 Ie)sepy ZTLO0-LZUA  0Z/SO/0L 12/0Z0Z 4
B . A :

8629 '049700€% "0018 "0000 "0 0018 "0 lzoe
sa|iddng
8S'29 £V §S€'89 pejulg Pled 02/90/01 €Lzlol Aoy pue spo 85100-L2dA  0Z/S0/0L LZ/0zoz 4

BZY0-64L£9 OW 'sInoT 1S
82106. x0g Od
(L/£2000) swe)shs Juswihey

sjelodiog yueg gn lopuep oy

V02029001dV P21’ 161.00-1.20d #0d ‘(#18000) pojuLg ‘0202/90/01 Pojeq ‘1921500€ # %99y)
unouwry Xe] sojeg junowy snjejg snjels paysg (p1 ysjeg suet]) juawwoyn #bsy eeg leap
asusdxy pledupn 9D10AU| Nosyo jwiiey Pl JuswAey 8210AU|  |eOSI4

dV Ajunog - A1NNOJ Junoaoy yueg

#3199Y9 Aq 1e)siboy Juewihey agphAegbay




WAOE: L
0202 12190 '(43LS34H0 V) selselio] sibuy Jo) pejelausg ‘a'S’N°'r ulseg ayeje|ny - oo
(€1-10 = PUN] “A = golaz ‘N = LSMNPYAPBUD Aq esig eBed '0z0z/1z/01 = areq
s1ead Buipul '0z0z/vz/6 = ejeq eyesin Bunelg ‘N = ¢PIOH UQ ‘N = 8dA| uswwihed N = pouepy Walihed ‘G = B10) Aq passjiid ‘# ¥oeyn Aq peiiog uonssjes
8L /71Tl pejUlld pled 0zZ/rLi0L L00086LBLS || swia)l ouksApnig LLOO-L2HA  0Z/ELIOL  12/0Z07 E|
S#G1L-¥6909 | ‘oBeojyn
SHG1 L XooyooT
(z/082000) 0717 ‘sButpjoy
uofeanp3 [00yos JiIH-MeISopN JopuUsp 4y
802027L0LdV PIY23e8‘0L100-120d #0d ‘(518000) Pajulid ‘020Z/v1/01 POIRQ ‘55815008 # oay D

000zt PS84500€ 10} Junowy ¥aeyp
‘04970085 "00L2°0000 "0 '0000 10 Lz0zZ
senss|
000z 000z} pajuLd pied 0Z/71I0L ¥SL6LLE [eBa7 |essuan 0Z/¥L/0L LZ/0Z0Z
0/£€-0Z.€6 VD ‘ousaly
Butpleds yuoy y0.
(1/185000) d717 ‘WS ouezo J0pUBA 8
8020zrLoLdY PIYdled’ #0d (51.8000) pajutig ‘020Z/¥LI0L PoIRQ ‘YS82500¢ # b BETTE ]
G6°699 £582500¢ 404 Junowy L EEU ]
81692 " 049 °ELE¥ LOLE ‘0000 '0°0000°L0 Lz0Z
81692 0z'8l 86052 pajuLy pled 0Z1vLI0) LlG26L00LEE  suedey spiyspsei £2000-L2HA  02/ZLI0L 1Z2/0Z0Z
SC6hy : 0L9°00E¥ "0018 "0000 0 '00L8 L0 LZ0Z
G 6P 8208 LB'8LY pejuld pled 0Z/vLi0L 090£610001£2 sall| soloeg 8CL00-LZYA  0Z/2L/0L Lziozoz 4
£€9/6 HO 'lluep
196 X089 "0'd
(1L/6€2000) 103U 8111 qemyas 557 Jopuap oy
8020271.0LdY PIY23ed'LZ100-L70d #0d (51.8000) pajuLg ‘0Z02/¥LI0L Peleq ‘£58.500€ # Yasyo
PO LLL €58.600€ 10} Junowy yosyg

"LL0°00€¥ 000L "OLLL "0 0089 "L0 Lz0Z
FO'LLL pOLLL pejulid pled 0z/vLiol 0Z0155699¢ Sws)l woolsse|) BELOO-LZdA  0eZ/eLi0lL Lz/ozoz A
§6806 VO ‘uosled
199413 zenbuiwoq '3 669z
(L/7£2000) SleURIE Buluiea aioysayeT 10pUBA oy
g40202¥101LdY PIY21e" L€ L00-120d #0d ‘(s518000) pajulid ‘0z0Z/vLI0L paeq ‘2581500¢ # ¥oay9

P8 LLY LG8.G00€ 404 JUnowy yosyg
‘049 "00E€Y "00.LE "0000 "0 '0LEG ‘€l Lgoe
IR
(penupuoo) pajul4 pied 0Z/¥L/0L (penunuoo) ¢Legee 10} Jsul xa ) Jn | ELL00-LZHA  0Z/ZLIOL LZ/0Z0T d
[ (penunuoo) (2/1£0000) Aiddng pue Jadeq Jadiuny 10pUsA oy |
80Z202¥10LdV PIYyoleg 'z, L00-1LZ20d #0d ‘(51.2000) PajuLd ‘0Z0Z/PLI0L PaYeq ‘L582G00€ # Yasy)
junowy xe| sajeg unowy snjejg snjejg payog (pI yoyeg sueay) Juswwon #bay sjeg 1ea
asuadxg predun 3210AU| Moayn Jwied pl juswiey 8210AU|  |eDSI4

dV Aunog - A1NNOS Junoaay yueg

#393y9 Aq 19)s160y Jusuhey agofiegbay




Wdog: 1L

0202 L2120 (H31STH0-y) Jeisaliog eibuy 10} pajeisuss) a's'n’r uiseg ayejeIny - gpg
: (€L-L0=pung ‘A =;0187 ‘N = ¢BRAPYPIRYD Aq Meaig abed '020z/12/0) = sjeq
M dvDs ml_ 81ea19 Bulpuz “0z0z/vz/6 = eleq elesIn Bunieys ‘N = ¢pjoH uE N = adA) JuswAed 'N = pouleiy Jusuikeq ‘g = 1) Aq Pai9lld ¥ %084 Aq papog  uoposjeg

80202v10LdY PIUMegE’ #0d ‘(518000) PojULd “0Z0Z/¥LI0L PaYeq ‘658/500¢ #399yp

88°091 8982600 104 Junowny yoayn
e " '019°0€9G '05SZ 0000 0 0000 10 1202

Jeidoo saiyo 1oL81Q
88001 88091 pajuld Pled 0cirLialL €69G/562 10} Juswided JoelU0] 0zZ/eLioL 121ozoz
8¥F0-641€9 OW ‘sino7)g
8064 Xog "O'd
(£/5/5000) uoljelodio) seopsuy 4ooly lopuap el
80202¥L0LdY pPly2eg’ #0d ‘(S18000) Paluld ‘0zoz/vLi0L pajeq ‘8585008 # Y9y

09'LLE 1581600¢ 404 Junowry yaayo
N T 966y T 049 "0EEY 0027 0000 0 0000 10 1Z0zZ i
"LL0 'DEEY "004Z 0000 0 '0000 10 120z
'222 "00€Y 0042 "0000 "0 0000 '10 1z0z
selddng
010 S|
96'61 9667 pelULy preg 0Z/vLI0L 698ELLL pUB SHL ‘s31 90000-L2HA  0Z/ZLI0L 12/020Z

e S e e,
‘049 °00€7 "000L "OLLL '0°02Z€E L0 lecog

791z v9'lze pajulig pied 0Z/¥Li0) ZLLLLLLL seddns qiacD 92100-LgdA  0zigL/OL Lz/ozoz 4
0090-LOLEL Yd ‘elydiepejuy
009.€ X0g 'O'd

(£/12£000) uonelodiog [ing 10pUSA gy

80¢02Zv10LdV PIY2IRE'52100-LZ0d #0d ‘(518000) pajuLg ‘0z0Z/vLI0L Pajeq ‘L582500¢€ # ¥2eyn

00°000°02 9982500¢ 104 Junowry yosyn

‘049°0085 '000) 'OLLL "0 0ZZE L0 Lzoz
00"000'0z 00'000'02 pajuld Pled 0Z/¥LioL 6LZloL $%)0093 1o} sesuso B8100-LZUA 0Z/¥Li0L LZ/0Z0Z d

SZLPy HO ‘puejansin
Repp enuqusag aup
(1/81.0LOD) "9u] BALQISAD lopuan dy

80202¥L0LdV PIY2Ieg'281.00-1Z0d #0d (518000) pajuLy ‘0zoz/vLioL pareq ‘9582500¢ # %o9y9

8LLvI'ZL §582500¢ 1o} junowy yasyy

T ——

"CLZ 00EY "000L "OLLL "0 '00ED ‘L0 LZoe
(penunuos)

(Penunuos) pejulid pled 0Z/VLIOL 100086181511 swa)l auAsApnig LZLOO-LZHA  0Z/EL/OL LZ/0Z0Z 4
(panupuod) (2/082000) 577 "sBuipjon
uoneanp3 |0oyasg |iIH-meIna|y H0pUBA oy
g0202¥10LdY PIUD¥eg 02 L00-1Z0d #0d (§18000) pajuLg ‘0zozivLiol payeq ‘S582500¢€ # 29y
Junouwy Xe) sojeg Junouy snjejg snjeyg payog (pI yszeg sueu)) Jusawwion #bay ejeq deaj
asuadxg predun 8210AU]| Moeys Jwhey p1juswifey ad%l0AU|  |eos)4

dv Ajunog - A |NNOD Junoaay yueg

#2293y Aq us)sihoy Juswifey agpAedhay




Ndog: L

0202 LZ 120 (Y3 1STH04Y) Jeisaiia] sibuy Jo) pejeiausg ‘a's’n’r uiseg ayeja|ny - o0
{€1-10 = pung ‘A = sotez ' = £S0IMPYM0aUD Ad Neauq ebed ‘0z0z/1z/0) = ereq
dv 351 s1gal) Bulpus '0z0z/kz/6 = e1eq S1eBID Bupiels ‘N = ¢pjoH uQ ‘N = adAy wewhed ‘N = poyisi JuswiAey ‘g = Big) Aq paieylld ‘% yosyn Aq payiog uonosjes

£250-0L046 HO "sliauos|ip

0l xog '0'd
(1/28€000) puepod voshg JOpUBA oy
8020271 0LdV PIUY2)ea‘9L000-L20d #0d ‘(S LBO00) PaJULd ‘0Z0Z/PLI0L Paleq ‘z98.500¢€ # ¥28y)H
Zl9lv'e L9BLG00E o) Junowy yosyy
'CLZ "00EY "000L OLLL O ‘00€9 L0 Lzoe
sloje|noen
60°986°L 60'986°L Pajllg pled 0c/ivliolL LLEVBBSYaZ Juslwsoejday BPLOO-LZHA  0Z/EL/IOL 12/0Z0Z E|
L0 °00EY "00LZ 0000 "0 0000 ‘L0 Leoz
saliddng
06'61 06'6f pejung pred 02/¥Li0L L€995¢€ 119z 1B)e aqe LEL00-L2HA  0Z/8L/0L  LZ/0Z07 E|
'€L2 0EEY C000L 0L L) ‘0°0000°10 LZoZ
€L0ky ' ._Lo.ommv.ooo_._c:_‘.o.oooo_ro Leoz
S3L
€10y EL°0FP peiuly pred 0c/vLi0lL 8l2L0L  PUB GH| l0} sa)ddng €0000-LedA  0Z/eL/0L LZ/0Z0Z
¥008-290G8 ZV 'xiusoyd
#008. Xog Od
€e6Pr0028.L-15 1430
(b/52£000) uely IIpaig ss|deyg JOPUBA Y
80202710LdV PI421e8°20000-120d #0Od (S1.8000) pejuLg ‘020Z/¥1/0L POYeq ‘L98LS00E # Hoeyo
66'L6 098.500€ 40} Junowy >ja8yy
80°86 ' .th.oomv.o,ﬁw.oooo.o.oooc.ro Le0e
80'86 609 66°L6 pajuld pled 0ciLiolL szley %004 ssed 10]s|p 8L100-L2MA  0Z/EL/OL LZ/020Z E|
LGLES IM ‘ullieg map
8ALQ melABUOT Yinog Gopp
(1/152000) "2y ‘@01Al8g joousg d0pusp oy
H020evL0LdY PIY23eg L/ L00-L20d #0d ‘(51.8000) pajuld ‘0z0z/vLiolL peleq ‘0982500¢ # 328y
658 698.500€ 40} Junoury yaasyy
‘049 '00EY 0552 0000 "0 "0000 L0 LzZoe
sal|ddng
6S'r8 65 78 pajulid pred Qc/vLi01 95¥L0LE  481doD eoo Jalsig 0gizLiol Lelozoz
€4696 VO 'oolyn
epeuelds3 |glg
(L/9r6000) Auedwog) ueblop Aey J0pUBA 10811
g0Z02r1L0LdV PIU9IEE’ #0d (SLB8000) pejuLyg ‘0Z0Z/71/01 PoYeq ‘6582500¢ # ¥29y9
junowny Xe] sa|eg Junowy snjelg snjelg payog {pI yosjeg sueuy) Juawwon #bay ejeq Jea
asuadxg predupn 8010AUY j}oaysn jwAey Pl JuswAed 8d|0AU|  |eDSI4

dV fjunog - AINNOO Junoaay yueg

#3994 Aq isysiboy jusuhey agpAegbay




0€0Z 12190 (431.8T4x04y

41 4o g| abey

TN 5avos3)

Wdog: L
18]sallo4 elbuy 1o) pajelsuss

‘a's'n'r uiseg ayejeny - goo

eleain Buipuz ‘0z0z/ve/6 = eleq sjeain Bunses 'N

(EL-1L0 = pUN4 ‘A = j0le7 ‘N = LEAPYOBYD Aq Neaug sbed '0z0z/1Z/01 = e1eq

= LPIOH UQ °N = 8dA | juswihed ‘N = Pouwsy uawifed 's = Bip) Ag paisyiy #308UD Aq pelog  uonosjag

02020201 dV PIY2IBE L6100-120d #0d "(91.8000) pajurrg ‘020Z/02/01 Pa3eq ‘F06LS00S #3984D

PrE00‘L €064500€ 10 Junowy yo8yn
65°8LE 'CLT 0295 0S54 0000 "0 '0000 L0 LZ0Z
G8'$89 'L20°029S 0S5 "0000 "0 "0000 'L0 LZ0Z
S3L
pue sH | je sieidos
PP e0a’t P €00' L pejuld pred 0Z/61/01 €L8V6612 40} sbieyn oenuoy 0Z/61/01 Lg/0zoz
6710-£6909 | ‘oBeojygy
8ANQ I8jUs] suonaloD 1061 |
(L/£1L6000) 2u| $82JAI8S |BIoUBLIH UOLEY lopusa sl
02020201LdY PIYyseqs* #0d _G_‘mccov pajulid ‘0z0z/0Z/0L peeq ‘€06.500¢ # y38yd
58'05 Z06.500€ 10 Junowy yoeyn
"LL0 T00EY 000 OLLL 0 '00€9 L0 LZ0Z
ybnoq epjoon
G8'05 58°0G pejuLy pled 02/61/01 0ZZ 101 10} esunquiiey 0Z/91/0L 1Z/0Z0Z
€096 HO ‘slieq yiewe|y
‘ peoy AsjleA s0d "N 0606
(£80000) ¥ jolueq ‘|| Aespur safojdwy joaug
02020z0LdY PIudies’ #0d ‘(918000) pajulig ‘020Z/02/01 PaIEA ‘20625008 # b LT
£z02 €98.500¢ 10} Junowy yoayo
‘049 "¥06S '00Z4 '0000 0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
sebieyn pue ERIRVETS
€207 £Z°07 pajulg pleg 0z LIoL £/z Buiddiys sdn 0Z/2L/0L  12/020Z
YELIE WO ‘@ejeinL
898 ¥og ‘0'd
(1L/80#000) 12 AsjieA anng sxejoin ) J0puaA Jo8.IQ)
H0Z02¥L0LdY PIUMIRg’ #04d 518000) Paiuld ‘0Z0zZivLi0L paeq ‘£98/500¢ # Ja8yo
19'69%°9 2982500€ Jo} Junowy yoayn
T ——
68°L06'S ‘048 °00L% '00LE '0000 0 '0LES 'EL LZ0Z
8.'19G 049 °00€¥ "00£€ 0000 0 "0LEG ‘€L 1202
L20z/0202
A0J m_._mumth 40}
29'69¢'9 L9'691'9 pajuld pled 0Z/71/0). Llziol sal|ddng pue pooy 9L000-124A 0Z/EL/0L LZ/0Z0Z
_ {panupuoo) (1/£8£000) puBjlOd 0084g lopusp dy |
8020¢rvL0LdY PIY23eg’9L000-120d #0d ‘{5L8000) pajulid ‘020z 1/01 peleq ‘298.500¢ # }I93yo
unowy Xe| saleg junouny snjejsg snjejg peyog (P1 yojeg sues) juswuwogn #bay ajeqg e
asuadxy pledun a3/0AU| yoayn Jwhey Pl juswAey 8dloAul  |easiy

dv &junog - X\1NNO9 uncaay yueg

#3938y Aq as)sibay Juswifey

agohedbay




INdOE: L

0202 12300 (43183HH0 V) Jeisano sibuy o) pajeisuss ‘a'S'N°T Uiseg aejs|ny - oo
L1 10 7| abeg (€1-10 = pung ‘A = gosez 'N = ¢BANPYP08YD Ag Meaug sbed ‘0z0z/1z/0} = ajeq
B 3dV¥D51 81eau0 Bulpu3 ‘0z0z/vz/6 = sleq sieeln Bulielg ‘N = ¢PIOH U0 'N = 8dA| Juewideq ‘N = poyep Juswideq ‘g = B10) Aq PIallld % 08y Aq pepog  uonosjeg

‘€42 °00EY 0028 "0000 "0 '0000 L0 |Zz0Z
SHL lo} Jezniues
S8°¥06 G8'706 pajuld pred 02/61/0) 28.¥¥28.G pueH Bujweo P8LOO-LZHA 02/6L/0L LZ/0Z0Z d
0¥¥Z-+2006 WO ‘ssjeBuy so7
0¥¥Z¥. xog Od
(#/115000) 0ld Jodeq swop sy lopusp dy
0202020LdY PIY2JeE‘E8L00-120d #Od ‘(91.8000) pajuLg ‘020Z/02/01 PoYRA ‘10615008 #103Yg

LO'ELE 906.500¢€ 104 Junoury >oey)n
§t'8ge ’ .owm.oomv.oo_w.oooo.o_oo_‘m._‘o Lezoe
sSuRUNo
Burulq Joy sleusiep
S¥'8ez PGl lo'elLe pajulig pled 0zZ/6L/01 6.82.98 pue sayddng §4100-LedA  0Z/SLI0L 1210202
b¥2-$285. X1 'selleq
LL.¥8 Xog Od
(€/951000) dnoun |ersnpu| Asjasion
L00g# sesldisiug uosnbls JOpUBA Jy
02020Z0LdY PIY23eg'V2100-1Z0d #0d (918000) pajutig ‘0202/0Z/0L pateq ‘906.500¢ # ¥osyo
8v°ZE0°L §06.500€ 10} Junowry yoeyg
Py L8 ’ "CLZ LLEY 000 ‘008E "0 0L0OL L0 LZOZ
197192 ) .oxm._._.mv.wovm.oooo.o.ooco._o lzoe
LE°€8G : ‘049 °LLeV "009€ '0000 ‘0 ‘0000 L0 LZoz
020z/SL/0L-Li0L
sableyn
8F'2e0'L 8y'zen'lL Pl pled 0Z/6L/0) 6702L2€ 1D H20|ple] Jpaugy jleny 0c/6L/0L Lz/ozoz
BEE0-L0946 HO 'slle4 yiewepy
88% xog Od
(z/£+1000) suos 3 gnelg pa lopus 10al1g
0Z020Z0LdY PIUsteg’ #0d ‘{(91.8000) PaluLd ‘0Z0Z/02/0) pPaleq ‘606.500€ # osayn
00'861 F06.500¢ 10} Junowy yaaygn
'TL2°0085 70001 "OLLL 0 "0000 L0 Leoe
L202-0z0e
Juswijjoiug
00°861 00861 pajulig pled 0e/61/0) Leeclol Bunds pue jje- SO0 CBLOO-LZHA  02/9LI0L 12/0Z207
Y6096 VO ‘Pas
anusAy efs||oD gog
(2/801000) snoAnisis 8y | JO ebsjion fopuep oy
0202020LdV PIU23eg L61L00-1Z04d #0d ‘(91.8000) pajuriy ‘020z/0z/0) paleq ‘P06LS00E # 3oayn
junowny Xe] sojeg unouny snjeig smeg payog (P1 yojeg sueu]) juswiwon #bay eeqg leaj
asuadxg predupn 8010AU| josyn Jwheq pI juawleyq 9010AU]  [eOSI4

dV Ajunog - >._.ZDOD junaoay yueq

#399y9 Aq aa)siboy Juswfey agphegbay




WdoE:L

0202 12 120 '(M3LSTHY0-Y) Jsiselod eibuy 1oy pejelausg) 'a's'N’r uiseg aye[3|ny - gop
Ll 1oL mm,mn_.ll,,f. (E1-10 = pund ‘A = ;0167 'N = Zsampyppayn Aq xesig ebed ‘020z/1z/0} = ejeq
N 4 3dvasy eealg Bulpug ‘0z0z/vz/6 = eleq e1eain Bupeig ‘N = 4PIOH UD 'N = 8dA | juswhey ‘N = PO JewWAed ‘g = B10) Aq peJelji4 '# doayn Aqg Payog  uonosjeg
_8sha GG LLL palLig pled 0z/B1I0L SELIEEEBSL9L  HD0)S Jo) JeisoULBY | 49100-LedA  02/9L/0) Lg/ozoz o
. 'L20 "00€¥ "0042 "0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
¥5'zs ¥5'2G pajuLy pled 0Z/B1L/0) 98688.GpL .. Rei| preoghey B5L00-LedA  0z/9L/0L 1Z/0z0z 4
st g
: "L40T00EY T000L "OLLL "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
sigd

9G¥ 79'S¥ pejulg pled 0e/BL/0L 9.6.€6.//659 10) sigxol) ejey 9EL00-LZUA  0Zi8L/0L LZ/0Z0Z E|

‘0L9°00EY "000L "OLLL "0 "0ZZE "LO lcozg
61 dIAOQ- sel|ddng
. pue sjusuoduiogy
;lm.%%mlm;_.l . 9.%8¢€'zZ1L pajulg pled 0g/gL/0L 56998/ 62195 J8induwog LZLO00-LgHA  02/9L10L LzZ/0Z0Z
’ ‘049 °00EY 000L OLLL "0 °0ZZE LD Leoe
punoibAeld g3
L0'6FE L0'8¥¢€ pajuld pied 02/61/01 £819871958, 9t 10} 18| MeB60y 89L00-LZHA  0Z/9L/0L LZ/0Z0Z 4

8S60-€5E0E VO 'Bluepy
BSBOES X0g Od
(2/91.0000) NOZYIWV/EONAS lopuap dy

02020201.dV PIY212H'29100-120d #0Od ‘(91.8000) Po3uLd ‘0Z0Z/0Z/0) Paleq ‘016.500¢ # No9yn

82°891 606.500¢ 10} Junowy yaasyg
L8 ’ "CLZ OEEY "QDOL ‘0LLL"0'0000°L0 LZOZ
v1p8 . : L0 0€EEY "000L "OLLL "0 "0000 L0 LZ0Z
SET
82'891 §Z'891 pejuLd pled 0Z/6L/01 ELYOEZLL  PUE g4 Jo) seyddng LODQO-LZHA  0Z/SLI0L LZ/0Z0Z

0090-L0L6L Yd ‘elydiapepyq
009/¢ ¥og 'O'd
(e/1Z£000) Uoneiodios (N JOPUBA (lyf

020Z0201LdV PIY2128‘L0000-120d #Od ‘(91.8000) paruny ‘0202/02/01 P21RQ '606.500€ # 19849

£9°518°G 806.500¢€ 404 Junowy yoay 9
02'€22'S : ‘049 °00L¥ "002€ "0000 "0 '0LES ‘€ Lz0Z
£b'2Z9 : ‘049 °00€Y "00L€ "0000 "0 '0LES 'SL LZ0Z
selalepen
£9'G18'g £9'Gy8'G pPajuli4 pled 02/61/01 L6896V 0] poo4 pue yjipy LP000-LZHA  0Z/LL/0L 1L2/0Z0Z

L0968 VD 'seany
PPl xog 0'd
(L/6¥6000) 80npoid 3 9y Jopusp gy

02020201 dY PIUSIEE LF000-LZ0d #0Od ‘(9L8000) pajupg ‘0Z02/02/01 PaIeq '306.500€ # ¥asyo

58'906 L06G00€ 10} Junowy yoayg

junowny Xe| sa|eg unouwyy snjelg snjejg payag {p1 yosyeg sues) Juswiwiosy #bey eleqg Jea
asueadxg predupn 8010AU] qoayo jwheyq Pl uswhey 8210AU|  [eosiq

dv &unog - AINNOD Junoaay yuegq

#3989 Aq 19)s16ay Juawhey 8G0Aegbay




0207 12 190 (431538u04y

Adog:}
lsjsaui104 sibuy loj pejelsusn ‘a’'sTnr uiseg aye|sn |, - 500

L} o 91 abed

(EL-L0 = pund ‘A = $0187 'N = LBYIARY 8D Aq Nealg sbed ‘0z0z/1Z/01 = ereq

eaud Buipuz '0z0z/bz/6 = e1eq ejeein Bupeyg ‘N = PIOH UO N = adA | yuewheq ‘N = poyspy JuswiAed ‘g = Bip) Ad pausl|id ' 0eyD Aq pepiog  uonosjeg

B 80'€76'Z01 oL |

¥8'.G.'9¢ €2°¢£2'05 BE'GLE'EL £l
G£'220'45 0L 2LL'LS SL6¢ bl
9L VeV 0401 0L29€'65L"'L 76'L26'88 Lo
8aualayiqg asueleq ysen asuadxg pung _
ALNNOD Junodsay yueq - ANNJ AQ SISNIJXT L
00°szg LI6LS00E 10} Junowyy yoayg
‘04970085 002 0000 0 0000 L0 L20Z o
LZ0Z/0E/9-0202/ 1./
diysiaquapy
00'Gze 00'GZE pejullg pied 0zZ/0z/01 VY0£8Z0-4 L [Enuuy olseq 0Z/LL0L Lz/ozoz
L2rP-71856 WO ‘Ojuswieloes
00ziLenng 1sens 1 526
(2/#2€£000) Uofieloossy
SioMs|g jooyos jjewg Jopuaa el
V0202020LdV PIUdled’ #0d ‘(218000) pajuLg ‘020z/0zZ/0L PR ‘LL62500¢ # 3oayn
ZO'6SP'EL 016.500¢ 4o} Junoury yaayy
‘'CLC '00EF "000L "0OLLL 00089 °LO L20Z
1622 152/ pajuid pled 0z/61/01 888.LEVPPSEE6 Sjeg ainjessy ¥9L00-L2dA  0Z/9L/0L LZ/0Z0Z 4
‘ "LL0T00EY "000L "0LLL "0 '00E9 °LO LZ0Z
SULIE INOYYIM
05°v8 05'%8 pajuld pled 0e/6L/01 S9¥YE8SG606 lleyp Bunyeig SPLOO-LZHA  0Z/9L/0L L2/0Z0e 4
) ‘049 °00E¥ "00LB 0000 00018 'LO LZOZ
$100(7 1213817
£5°92) £5°9Z1 pailld pled az/eLiol G9/9G6£/5898 10} Aevxoid Qi ZSL00-L2dA  0z2/9L/0L LZ/0Z0Z E
' "LL0 "00EY 0028 0000 00000 L0 1LZ0Z
0L'9v! 0}'9%L pajuld pled 0Z/6L/0) 8£5688/99+88 sbueig Jojesulsg YrL00-LZdA  02/91/0L LZ/0Z02 A
: "LL0 '0€EEP 00LZ '0000 "0 0000 L0 LZ0Z
9.'§z 9.'GZ pajuld pled 0Z/61/01 969/ 11998/ al 06 Yenooy 0L100-12YA  0zZ/9L/0L LE/0Z07 E|
' ‘0L9°00E¥ 0018 '0000°0°00L8° L0 LZOZ
(penurjuoa)
(panupuoo) pajulid pled 0z/6L/0) SELLEEB8SL9L  oo)g oy Jesoulsy ) £8100-128A  0Z/9LI0L LZ/0Z0Z 4
P (psnupuoa) {panupuao) (21910000} NOZYINY/EONAS 10pUsA dy |
{panuguoa) 020Z2020LdV PIY21eq9‘'99100-120d #Od ‘(91.8000) pojuLy ‘0Z0Z/0Z/01 peIEQ ‘0162500¢ # Yo9yo
junowny Xe| sejeg unowyy snjelg snjelg payog {p1 yoszeg suelj) Juswwion #bay ajeg lea )
asuadxg predupn a210AU| }aayo ey Pl Juawiey adjoAUl  |easiq

dV fjunog - AINNOD Junoaay yueg

# 39849 Aq 1535160y Juswihey

aGohedbay




NdoE: |

0202 12100 (4315349404V) 48150104 aiBuy 10} pajeisuss) 'ars’n’r uiseg ayejs|ny - o0
) N._‘. 0 /L mnmn_J 3 {(€1-10 = pungy ‘A=¢0187 'N = ER0IAPYPOBY] Ag Meeig sbey ‘0202/1.2/0) = @1eQ
RS 3dvos3 e1ea19 Buipuz ‘0z02/vz/6 = o1eq ejee1n Buiels ‘N = ¢ploy UO ‘N = odA] yuswied ‘N = pouss|y Juswiked ' = Big) Aq pesey #219840 Aq pajlog  uonosjeg
60°9%2'201 junouwry ealApy/poeyn) 1210 | 0 unog prena 0 Wnep HoOY g junoj oeyn gy nog juewdey - sjejo] Joday

uawihed [eul4 sajousp 4
alueu juawied uey) uatepp sweu %0840 s8jouap ¢
slopusA os)y safoldwy jo Jagqunp 3
siuewied Ayjiger jo saquiny (@)
sluawwAed piedaid Jo laquiny i
10pusA JuslalIp & 0) siuswhed Jo laquiny ,
wures LSTHIUINI 4O SINTLI snsns
- 000°000'L$
666°666% - 000°005$
B666'66%$ - 000'0024
666°661$ - 000°0013

L 666°66% - 000'5L$
7 666'FL$ - 000014
# 666'6$ - 000'S$
g8 666'7$ - 000'L$
0L 666% - 00S%
61 667$ -00L$

9 664 - 0%

SINNOD NOILNEIYLSId INNOWY ADIAAYHMOIAHD

80°CP6'Z01 S unowy asuadx3 |ejo
66°961¢ Xe| se|eg pledun |ejo|
60°9%.'2014 NoLwy 80ApY/H08YD (210
0 SOIARY PIBDA JO Jaquinpy
0 [0IAPY HOV Jo Jequiny
0§ 849849 Jo Jaquuiny
f 9/ sjuswAed Jo Jaquinp
— |

dv funoo - AINNOD juno2oy yueg

#3199Y9 Aq u83s1Bay Juswhey aGoAedbay




TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ITEM:
DATE: October 28, 2020

SUBJECT TITLE:

Adoption of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

REQUESTED ACTION:

Action:_X  Information: Discussion: Information/ Discussion:___

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:
=0LAURUUND INFORMATION

Adoption of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

PROPOSED PLAN/PROGRAM REPORT:

First Reading — May 2020 Policies
Board Policy 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Administrative Regulation 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
Board Policy 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Administrative Regulation 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Exhibit (1) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Exhibit (2) 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures

Administrative Regulation 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures
Exhibit (3) 1312.3 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

Exhibit (4) 1312.3 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

Board Policy 1340 - Access to District Records

Administrative Regulation 1340 - Access to District Records

Administrative Regulation 3231 - Impact Aid

Board Policy 4112.9/4212.6/4312.9 _ Employee Notifications

Exhibit 4112.9/4212.9/4312.0 - Employee Notifications

Board Policy 4113 - Assignment

Administrative Regulation 4113 - Assignment

Board Policy 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
Administrative Regulation 41 19.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bioodborne Pathogens
Exhibit 4119.42/4219.42/4319.47 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens
Board Policy 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions

Administrative Regulation 411 9.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions

Board Policy 4151/4251/435] - Employee Compensation

Board Policy 5141.5 - Mental Health

Board Policy 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

Board Policy 6020 - Parent Involvement

Administrative Regulation 6020 - Parent Involvement

Board Policy 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances

Administrative Regulation 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances

Administrative Regulation 6173.4 - Title V1 Indian Education Programs

SPECIFIC FINANCIAL IMPACT OF ACTION PROPQSED/TAKEN:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
Adoption of Updated Board Policies and Administrative Regulation

ORIGINATOR:

Teresa Healy, Superintendent

APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION TO THE BOARD BY:

Teresa Healy, Superintendent




ACTION ITEMS



INFORMATION ITEM



memo

Tulelake Basin Jt USD

To: Board of Trustees
7 A7 B,
From: Monica Thompson, CBO, f/// L
/’Z// “is -
Y Ve %/
P
Date: 10/22/2020
Re: SB 820 Growth Funding Application

Please find attached, for you review, an application for increased district
funding due to projected enroliment growth in the 2020/21 school year.
This additional funding would be calculated on our increase in actual current
enroliment of 420 students over our projected enrollment at 2019/20
Second Interim of 408 students. Senate Bill 820 provides eligible district the
opportunity to apply for the funding increase over the “locked in” rates of
the prior year enrollment.

This application does not need to be approved by the board, but does
require the signature of the District Superintendent and the Board President.




‘Aluo g pue ‘g *; sqe] e)9[dwon
‘Aluo g pue ‘g ‘g sge| a)s|dwon
‘Aluo g pue ‘g ‘g sqe]_ sle|dwon
‘Aluo o} pue ‘g ‘y sge] 8)sdwon

19bpng peydopy Lz-0z0z 18 vay Ul yimous y)
WHS| pUZ 02-610Z 18 YAy ul ymous 4

Jebpng paydopy | z-0z07 1e usuijjosuz ur ymols y
WUSIUL PUZ 0Z-6107 e Juslwjjoiuz uj ymous y

‘PS1edIpul se uonoes sjeudoidde yxau 943 03 anuiuod ‘eroqe 4 pue g sydwo.d 0} siamsue anoA uo paseg

—

Hoday wuelu| puz 0z-610z

uonejuswnsoq *

Umols) Juawyjjoiug

Apaibye jo siseq 9]eaipuj g

uonejusawinooq pue Apoibiyg

90.333#@:035055

‘SSalppe [lews 3o0L)U02 Y37 *g

uosduwioy | egiuopy

-alleu joe1uo9 v3ai v

€6G¢.L-G2

:8p02 509 ¢

Jousiq |ooyog

‘Y3140 adA] 7

dsnir uiseg sxejsin

‘sweu (y37) Aoushy [euoieonpy jeaso °|

uoneuLIoju] v

uoijeuloju) w37 uonesnddy Buipung yimolo 0zg gs ‘¢




4. Basis of Eligibility: Growth in Enroliment at 2019-20 2nd Interim

Compiste this tab only if your LEA is applying on the basis of enroliment growth
as demonstrated in its 2019-20 2nd interim Report.

Supporting documentation must be submitted per instructions provided on Tab 2.
Instructions.

[TEnter overall enroliment for 2019-20 as of 201 9-20 2nd Interim Report: 405

2. Enter projected overall enrollment for 2020-21 as of the 2019-20 2nd Interim
Report:

408

Instructions:
Prompt 1: Enter overall enroliment for 201 9-20 as of 2019-20 2nd Interim Report:
For school districts, enter the amount found in Eorm 01CSl, Criterion 2, ltem 2A:
Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances:

Row: “Current Year (2019-20) District Regular”

Column: "Second Interim CBEDS/Projected”

For charter schools, enter the amount of overall enroliment for 2019-20 as documented
in the charter school’s 2019-20 2nd Interim Report.

For county offices of education, enter the amount of overall enrollment for 2019-20 as
documented in the COE’s 2019-20 2nd Interim Report.

Prompt 2: Enter projected overall enroliment for 2020-21 as of 2019-20 2nd Interim
Report:

For school districts, enter the amount found in Form 01CSl, Criterion 2, ltem 2A:
Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances:

Row: “1st Subsequent Yaar (2020-21) District Regular"
Column: “Second Interim CBEDS/Projected"

For charter schools, enter the amount of projected enrollment for 2020-21 as
documented in the charter school's 2019-20 2nd Interim Report.

For county offices of education, enter the amount of projected enroliment for 2020-21 as
documented in the COE’s 2019-20 2nd Interim Report.



EEm&o@

Aunog peapun jomsia) (v)(v)(0)ps5z uonosg 03 o3 Juensind pajjodus jou
8Je Jey sweuboud Ajunoo uj pajjosus Sjuspms 0} pejnquRE § Moy Ul papiAcid
SHUN TY.LO.L 40 Junouwie sy} ul pspnjour spun :uoneanpy jo 23140 Munog

(uoneanpg aAljeula))y weboly

Auno2) 300 su Aq pejessdo (V)(#)(9)p 252 uonosg 93 0y juensind pa|joius
ale oym ‘sisjuso pue sassep uoieanpa [efoads 10 ‘sjcoyos Auntuwos
Ajunos ‘sjooyos unoo 8luaAn{ ul s)uapmys o} PeINgLUpe g moy ul papiaosd
SHUN TVLO.L 4o Junoure ayy ut papnjoul syun :uoneanpg jo 32130 funogy

(sweiboud Aunon papun ispeyn)

(W)($) (9} /52 uonoag 03 0} ensund psjjoius jou aie leuy) swesbolid Alunoo
psjetsdo Japeyo v pajjoius Siuspnis 0} painqLpe g moy Uy papiaoid spun
V1O Jo Junouwre ayy ui pspnjoul syun ‘100Yos Jopeyo wesboud funocy

(uoneonpg aAlelsyy welBold Ajunon) jooyos dapreys welboud

Aunos sy Aq psjelsdo WMF))rigz uonosg O3 03 juensind psjjolus

8le oym ‘sisjuad pue sasseo Uojeonps [eloads 1o ‘s|ooyas ApunLuwos

Aunos *sjooyos pnoo 8liuaan( ul sjuspns o} paynquye 6 MOy Ul papiacud sjiun
TVLOL Jo Junowie sy uj papnjou; syupn 100Ydg Japeys weiboud fHunon

0Zy

rel

¢l

€6

LEL

12-020z 104 pejosfoud jeseng jo spup lejo]

ejo

Z1-6 sepel

8-/, sepein

9-b Sepein

€M1 sepeisg

ejeq ueds apeuq

uodsy wislu| puzZ 0z-610z7 uonelUsSWNIOG

HInoIo Juswijoiug Aupiqibiig jo siseg

1UIsIq (00403 W37 3o adA )

‘Mtgibije jo siseq sy uo Buipuadap sjedoidde se vay 10 juswijjoius ey Jajug

‘ajqejjdde se s309 Jo sjooyos 18ueY2 Jaye Aq paysidwos g moy u P3pnjoul sjiun o 38sqns e aue ¢)-g), SMOY

'qe3 SIy3 4o § moy #yojdwioo Isnw sy ||y

eleq uedg apels 1z-0z0z 'g




1z4) 0S2/ELb [ooyog ybiH exeain.

Zl-6 sepein  g-J sapeig 9-F SepelD  ¢-ML sepeln  8po9 jooyss looyag |jewg Aiessaoop jo awep

'21BM)0S

UoRoejI09 ejeq juswiuoipoddy |ediouny |z-020z
OU} BIA PB109)|00 8q ||Im uopnosies Buipuny ggN [eul
ayL “Buipuny (SSN) jooyog llrews Aiesssos) Joj
BLISJLID B} sj@aW Jey) j0oyos yoes 0} ajgengLe
©JE JeUy) g qe Ul pepirold syun Ty.LOL SO Junowe
84} Ul pepnjoul s)un sy} 1odey :suononssul

JolsIq |ooyos 1y Jo adA )|

asn ir uiseg axeje|n L :Bunioday Joisiq jooyag

s|ooyag |jewg Atessasa| g




10. Certification - SB820 Growth Funding Application

All LEAs must provide this certification. Applications submitted without this certification will
not be processed.

Please print the document, sign, scan (in PDF format), and email certification together with all
other application and supporting documentation per instructions for submitting the
application provided on Tab 2. Instructions to:

SB820GrowthFunding@cde ca. gov.

Application must be submitted by November 8, 2020. This deadline is determined by statute [EC
Section 43505(b)(3)].

Education Code Section 43505(b)(3)(C), as amended by Senate Bill 820, requires the
superintendent or equivalent officer and the president of the governing board or body of the local
educational agency to both attest under penalty of perjury that documentation submitted pursuant to
subparagraphs (A) and (B) is true and correct and is the most recent budget adopted by the
governing board or body of the local educational agency on or before June 30, 2020, or is the
2019-20 second interim report adopted by the governing board or body of the local educational
agency.

The undersigned do attest, under penalty of perjury, that documentation submitted in
conjunction with this application is true and correct and is the most recent budget adopted
by the governing board or body of the LEA on or before June 30, 2020, or is the 2019-20
second interim report adopted by the governing board or body of the LEA.

LEA Superintendent / Equivalent Officer

Teresa Healy

Sign Name:

Date:

President of the LEA's Governing Board or Body

Jordan Dodson

Sign Name:

Date:




CORRESPONDENCE



Moboc CounTy OFFICE OF EDUCATION
39 HERNDERSON STRIET
ALTURAS, CALIFOR 114 06107

5302337101 330-233-5531 [+44)

www.mindoceoe ki 2.co oy

October 1, 2020

Teresa Healy, Superintendent

Members of the Board of Trustees
Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
P.O. Box 640

Tulelake, CA 96134

Dear Ms. Healy and Members of the Board:

Education Code section 42100, as well as provisions under AB 1200 and AB 2756, requires the
County Superintendent to examine the Unaudited Actuals (UA) of the Tulelake Basin Joint
Unified School District (TBUSD) for the 2019-20 fiscal year. The Education Code and Assembly
Bills noted above require that the Unaudited Actuals be examined for-:

1. Mathematical Accuracy

2. Any deterioration in the District’s financial position that adversely impacts the
2020-21 Budget as approved.

3. Any action needed prior to the First Interim reporting period.
Based on my review, the Unaudited Actuals for all funds of the TBUSD meet the established

criteria, and, therefore, no action was deemed necessary prior to the First Interim Report.
Based on this assessment, the Unaudited Actuals will be forwarded to the California

Department of Education, as presented. Attached is a summary of the District’s General Fund.

Sincerely,

Leslie Corder
Director of Fiscal Services

(683 Mike Martin, County Superintendent
Monica Thompson, Business Manager

Attachment

Children are the highese pricrity of the Modoe Coungy Office of Educacion, Our professional scaff will act te ensire that all children

are prepared to learn ond afl students receive exceptionalinstruction in o safe and conducive learning environment.

Bt s e e e et e e e o i e, R s RS e e e et o i e



TULELAKE BASIN JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMPARISON OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

General Fund

2018-19 2019-20 2019-20 2020-21
UNAUDITED | SECOND UNAUDITED ADOPTED
ACTUALS INTERIM ACTUALS BUDGEL‘
REVENUES
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 | § 4,612,781 | § 4,966,373 | § 4,883,114 | $ 4,694,703
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 | § 336,184 1% 320629 | % 338,687 | $ 328640
Other State Revenues 8300-8599 | § 727,350 $ 685517 | % 583,647 | $ 664,112
Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 | § 892131 (% 222500 § 199,283 | $ 37,500
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 | § 29326 | $ 22,389 | § - $ 360,814
Other Sources 8930-8979 | § - $ - $ - $ -
Contributions 8980-8999 | § - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL REVENUES $ 5,797,771 $ 6,217,408 | $ 6,004,731 | § 6,085,769
EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | $ 2,326,565 | § 2,330,349 | % 2,329,963 | § 2,261,004
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | $ 1,157,268 1 § 1,039,201 | % 1,037,594 | § 1,009,691
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | & 1,309,164 | § 1,584,797 | § 1,450,218 $ 1,676,290
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | $ 390,001 | § 307.279 5 223,099 |$ 301 814
Services, Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 $ 676,980 [$ 666,737 | $ 607,245 | § 638,354
Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | § 364,598 | 178,437 | $ 178,437 | § -
7100-7299
Other Qutgo 7400-7499 | § 246,758 | § 370,824 $ 284,402 | $ 407,181
Direct Support/Indirect Support 7300-7399 | % - 3 - 3 -
Interfund Transfers Out 7610-7629 | § 60,000 | $ 60,000 | 30,000 | % 30,000
Other Uses 7630-7699 | § - 3 2 $ - $ =
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 6,531,333 | $ 6,537,624 | $ 6,140,958 | $ 6,324,334
NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN FUND BALANCE § (733562) § (320,216)| $  (136,227)| § (238,565)
Audit Adj
BEGINNING BALANCE $ 1,443,888 [ § 710,326 | $ 710,326 | $ 574,09ﬂ
L ENDING BALANCE $ 710,326 | % 390,110 | $ 574,099 | $ 335,534




534-233-7101 530-233-5531 {ray)

www.modoccoe. k

October 1, 2020

Ms. Jordan Dodson, President

Tulelake Basin Joint Unified School District
400 G Street

Tulelake, CA 96134

Dear Ms. Dodson:

As you are aware, SB98 amended Ed Code 43509 which suspends the LCAP for the 2020-21 school year,
and now requires the adoption of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (LCP) by September 30,
2020. The LCP is intended to balance the needs of all stakeholders, including educators, parents,
students, and community members while LEAs formally plan instructional options for 2020-21 school
year. Developing and adopting the LCP has allowed LEAs to gather stakeholder feedback and
communicate decisions that guide how educational programs will be delivered as our cdmmunity deals
with the COVID-19 pandemic.

SB98:
Not later than five days after the Iocal governing board adopts the Learning Continuity Plan, a school district must file the
Plan with its county superintendent of schools, and a County Office of Education (COE) must submit its Plan to the State
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SSPI)(reviewing authorities). Consistent with reporting requirements, a charter
school shall submit its Learning Confinuity Plan to jts chartering authority and the COE. If the COE is the chartering
authority, the charter school shall submit the Plan only to the COE.
By October 30, 2020*
©  Reviewing authorities may submit recommendations, in writing, for amendments to the Learning Continuity
Plan.
©  The governing board of a school district or COE shall consider the recommendations submitted by the
reviewing authorities in a public meeting within 15 days of receiving the recommendations. If a county
superintendent of schools has jurisdiction over a single school district, the SSP| shall perform the duties as the
reviewing authority.

Modoc County Office of Education received your adopted LCP. Our review shows that you have
addressed all the required elements. Please post your LCP on the homepage of your website.

I thank you for leading this work in your school district during these difficult times in education. The
services provided in response to our students’ needs, as well as the resilience and flexibility shown is a
testimony to the dedication of you and your entire staff.

Sincerely, e
|
H 280 "< IR S
'SV, Iy T PO KL
F F / s 2
W f f LARE Y { :

Misti Norby, Deputy Superintendent

cc: Mike Martin, County Superintendent
Teresa Healy, District Superintendent‘/
Monica Thompson, Business Manager

Children are the highest priority of the Modoc County Office o/ Education. Qur professional staff will uct to ensure that all children
are prepared to learn and all students receive exceptional instruction in a safe and conducive learning environment.




